ymgmbe




_From the Chairman’s Desk

Dear Shareholder, .

l.et me begin by extending warm welcome to the shareholders who are now a part of Dynemic
Family. | also take this opportunity to update all our shareholders on the company's progress
during the year 2006-07.

Buring the year under review your company's sales rose from Rs. 2864.75 Lacs to Rs.
3231.12 Lacs recording a growth of 9.30% and Profit reach to 266.95 Lacs from 248.15 Lacs. The
implementation of the expansion project has been delayed and | personally regret for the same,
but it was due to the fact that the acquisition of the land required for the expansion projects from
GIDC has been delayed.

The additional land is required as the company has been advised by the environment
consultants to plan the environment treatment plant as per the international standards. However
the company already acquired the land and the status of implementation of the projects are as
under:

AtDPL Unit-1
The company is going into the backward.integration pracess for manufacturing of Ethyl Acetate
Plant. The project is already completed & commercial production is likely to be start from tst
August, 2007.
AtDPL Unit-2

The company in this unit proposes to make expansion by installation of three ptants {Plant A,
B & C) for manufacturing of food colors & fake colors.

PlantA & Cis expected to complete latest by November 2007. The commercial production will
start from January, 2008.

Plant B is expected to complete latest by January 2008 and the commercial production will
start from February, 2008.

Lastly. | would like to take this opportunity to express.my gratitude o the. Board of Direstors,— -

banker, employees, suppliers and the shareholders for their instituted support and the confidence
they have placed in our ability to make the company a great success.

With Best Regards,
Yours sincerely,

B. K, Patel

Chairman & Managing Director
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PRODULTS LID.

N raby given that the Seventeenth Annual General Meeting of DYNEMIC PRODUCTS {IMITED will be held at Flash Banquet at First Floor,
Shailty Camplex, Surdhara Circle, Nr. Sal Hospital, fhmedabad 380054, on Manday, 20th August 2007, at - 11.30 a.m. to transact the following
husiness :
Drdinary Business:
HTEM NG. 1
To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31 Miarch, 2007 and the Profit and Less Account for the year ended
in thatdate and the Reparts of the Directars and Auditors thereon.
[;I'EM ND.2
To declare dividend on Equity Shares for the year ended Mareh 31, 2067
ﬂTEM NO.3 .
To appeint 3 Director in-place of Vishnubhat G. Patel who retires from office by rotation and being eligible, affers himself for reappeintment.
FTEM Q.4 :
iTo appoint a Director ip place of Shankarlal B. Mundra who retires from office by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for raappeintment.
ITEM NO.B
‘To appoint Auditors untit the gonclusion of the next Annual Genaral Meeting and to fix their remuneration.
| Special Business: :
“ITEM NO. 6 7 .
‘Ta consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-
| *RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 188, 269 and 309 read with Schedule Xiif and other aplicable provisians, if any, of the
 Companies Act, 1958, the relevant provisions of thie Articles of Assaciation of the Compasy and all applicable guideiines as applicable from time to fime,
{ Mr. Dixit B. Patel be & s hereby reappointed as Whale Time Director of the Company for further pariod of five yaars w,a.f. 1-1-2008, on the following
 terms and conditions, including the remuneration payable to him as set out hereafter and with further fiberty to the Board twhich term shall be deemed
! tg include the Remuneration Comsmittee, if any, constituted by the Board) from time 10 time ta alter and-vary such terms & conditions including
-~ remuneration so as Aot 10 axceed the limits specified in saction | of Part Il i.e. in case of profit, and Section Il of Part 1 i.e. in case of inadequacy of pre"
- of Schedule XIii to the Companies Act, 1956 or any amendments <hereto as may be agreed by the Board of Directors and Mr. Dixit B. Patgtd-
. aforesaid period:- e
¢ [A) SALARY ‘
. Basic Safary Rs. 35000(- (Rupees Thirty Five Thousand only) per manth (in the seala ef Rs. 36000/ 1o Rs. 75000/
" (B} Perquisites: :
He is entitled to perquisites as specified within the maximum %mit of part If of schedule Xilt to the companies Act, 1956.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is heraby authorized ta do all such acts & deeds as may be expedient to give effectio t
reselution. o

By Order of the Board
Place : Ahmedabad .
Date : 25/06/2007 B. K. Pate!

Managing Director

A MEMBER ENTITL ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO POINT A PROXY TQ ATTEND AND ON A POLL TOVOTE

INSTEAD OF HIMSELF. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A BLANK FORM OF PROXY 1S ENCLOSED HEREWITH AND, 1

NTENDED TO BE USED, 1T SHOULD BE RETURNED DULY COMPLETED AT THE REGISTERED GFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LFSS THAN FORTY

EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED TIME OF THE COMMENCEMENT OF 17TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

2. The televant explanatory statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Companies Act. 1956 in respect of item no. B of the notice set out above
is annexed herewith.

3. The Share Transfer Boaks and Register of Memhers of the Company will remais closed from 11¢h August 2607 to 20th August, 2007 (both days
inclusivel.

4. Members hglding shares in physical form are requested to natify | send the following to the Registrar & Transfer Agent of the GCompany =
i any change in their address | £CS mandate [ hank details;

i) particulars of sheir hank account, in case the sama have not heen sent earlier.

5. Members holding shares in the dematerialised farm are requested to noiify all changes wuith respect to their address, email id, ECS mandate and
bank details to their Depasitory Participant. -

B. Payment of dividend as recommended by the Directors, it agproved at the Meeting, will be made to those members whase names are on the
Company's Register of Wlembers on 10th August, 2607. n respect of shares held in glectronic form, the dividend wil be payahte to the beneficial
awners of shares as at the end of business hours on 10th August, 2007 as per details furnished by the Depositories for this purpose. The dividend
will he paid an or. after 24th August, 2007.

7. Members are advised to avail the nomination facility ifi regpeci"lﬁ-ihe-shﬁes—-ha!-d-b them singiv. Nomination farms can he abtained from the

Cempany.

8, Members/proxies should bring their Attendance slips sent herewith, duly filled in, for attending the mesting. Members who hald shares in

Dematarialised fovm are requested to write their Client 1D and DP (D numbers and those who held shares in physical form are requested to write
their Fofio Number in the Attendance Ship for easy identification at the mesting and auimber of shares held by them.

— -




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
ITEM NG. 6

As the existing tenure of Mr, Dixit B. Patel will he expiring on 31st December, 2007, Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on

25th June, 2067 has re-appainted him as 2 Whole-time Director of the compaty for a further paried of five years on the remuneration and terms
and conditions as sat out in the resolution, subject to your approval. Remuneration Committee of the Board has alsa in its meeting held on 25th

June, 2007 recommended the re-appaintment of Mr. Dixit B. Patel as whole-tima director and approved the payment of remuneration to Mr. Dixit:

B. Patsl as set out in ths resolution,

Mr. Dixit B. Patel is the young and dynamic Director of the Company. He is handling the International Marketing of the Company as Whale Time.

Girector since he joined the Company and it is under his feadership the campany is now having reach ta more than 47 countries all over the warld

and the company’s 77% revenue comes from export sales. He is well qualified and energetic. He has the capability to reach at the unexplarad
market for the aroducts of the company and esxpand the business. It is in the interest of the Company to continue to avail his services for the

growth and conduction of affairs and business of the Compary and take advantage of his new ideas and ability to convert the opportunities in
profit, by re-appointing him as a Whole Time Director of the Company. The periad of office of Mr. Dixit B. Patel upon sappoisiment as a Whale
Time Director shail not be fiable to determination by retirement of Directors by rotation.

The copy of Resofutian passed by the Board of Directors and Remuneration committee of the Board in its meeting held on 25th June, 2007;
approving the reappointment of Mr Dixit B. Patel as Whole time Director is available for inspection by the members of the Comgany at its Registered ,

Office between 11,00 AM to 7.00 PM on all working days tilf the date of Annual General Mesting.

This explanatory statement together with the accompanying natice may alsa be regarded as an abstract under Section 302 of the Companies -

Ast, 1856.

The Board of Directars recommends the reselution for your approval,

Mr. Bhagwandas K. Patel, Managing Director of the Company may be considered as concerned and intevested as being relatives of Mr. Dixit B. -
Patel and Mr. Dixit B. Patef may be considered as conacerned and intarested as the resolution pertains to himself, Nana of the ather Directors is

interested ar concerned in the resolution.

By Order of the Board

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 25/06/2007 B. K. Patel
Managing Director
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Date of Birth 01/06/1954 01111960 08.02.1981

Date of appointment 0810912005 79/09/2005 01.01.2003

Uualification " M.B.BS. (0.6.0.} B.Com, LLB. B. Sc., Diploma in Export

Management
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in Ahmedabad tha products
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Membership/ Chairmanship of

cemmittees in other public company None Mene Mane
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To,
* Dear Sharehoiders,

- Your Directors are pleased to present the 17 Annual Report and Audited Accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2007.
FINANCIAL RESULTS: '

Sales And Other Income 295508932
Profit Before Depreciation & Prel. Exps W/Off 41275790
Less: Depreciation 4442043
Preliminary Exps. Written Off 144983
 Profit Befors Tax 15688764
Less: Provision for Taxation
Curtent Income Tax Alc 11500000
Deferred Income Tax Alc - 383458
Fringe Benafit Tax 190184
Net Profit Affer Tax 24615122
Add: Balance of Profit of Previous Year 21289768
Addf {Less) : Taxation of earlier years =~ 0.
Prafit Available for Appropriation 45304890
“Less: Appropriations:
Transfer to General Reserve . 1231000
Propased Dividend 11328449
Tax un Bividend  1h88a15
Balance Carried to-Balance Sheet 31756626

. DIVIDEND:

© The Board is pleased to recommend a dividend of 10% (Rs 1/- per Equity Share} for the year 2006-07 an the expanded capital. If approved by
" the Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting, Dividend will absorb Rs 132.54 Lacs inclusive of the Dividend Distribution Tax borne by the
Company. ’

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Operations

Sales turnover of Rs. 3231.12 Lacs for the year ended Mareh 31, 2007 showed 2 grbwth of 9.30% over the previous year turnover of Rs.2864.75
Laes. Export sales for the year was 77% of Net Sales which stood at Rs.2475.52 Lacs against Rs.2185.14 Lacs during thie previous year.

Profit before tax grew to Rs.369.01 Lacs from Rs.366.89 Lacs of previous year. Net Profit After tax is increased by 8.45% to 266.85 Lacs as
compared ta Rs. 246.15 Lacs of previous year.

OTHER SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENTS:

. Participation in Exhibition

During the year under review, your Company has participated in the Food Ingsedients Europe - 2007 exhibition at Europe, Institute of food techno
2008 at USA and XPO Chem. 206 exhibition at Korea and Indonesia. The response at these exhibiticns has been encouraging and indicates the
growing trust yous Company has been able to garner during such events. Jt also indicates that there is wide market of food colors manufactured
by Indian campanies at the ifternational level. The major reason for enhanced market share-of India as compared to American & European countries

" in last recent years is supply of quality products by Indian Campanies at par with international standards and at competitive priges.

SUBSIDIARY GOMPANIES:

* As required under Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, the Audited Accaunts, along with the Report of the Beard of Directors and Auditors’
© Report relating to the Company’s subsidiary, Dynamic Overseas (lndia) Pvt. Limited are aanexed to this Report. In the said report the financial
| resubts of the wholly owned subsidiary company Dynemic USA ine which was incorporated on 9% June 2005 in the United States of America is

" not included due o pending finalization of the accounts as some of the information are aweited from the subsidiary company

" COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

L As required under Clause 32 of the Listing Agréement with the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, audited consolidated financial statements form
{ part of the annual report. The audited consofidated financial results include results of its subsidiary campany Bynamic Gverseas (India) Pvt. Limited
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AUDITORBS:

Shareholders -are requested to appeint the auditors of the zompany Mis Shah Raiesh & Associates, Ahmedabad who retires as auditors of the

company at ensuing general meeting and are efigible for rezppointment.

AUDITORS REPORT: .

The Auditors report is self-explanatory and so far, there is no negative remark by the Auditors. However regarding segmental report which the

company has reviewed in the haard meeting held on 28-07-2006 ard considered the fact that the preducts of the company are in fact backward

or forward integratien and are net included as separate reportable seqment and sc the segmental reporting has been discontinued, As regarding
overdue debt of Rs. 37.33 Lacs, the company has taken sufficient steps to recover the sama,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYFES: :

There was ne employee drawing salary in excess of fimits described under Section 217(24) ef the Campanies Act, 1956 read with the Companies :

{Particulars of Emalayaes) Rules, 1875, and hencefarth not apglicable to the Gompany. : :

CONSERVATIGN OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELGPMENT, TECHNGLOGY ABSGRPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND BUTGO:

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology abisarption, foreign exchange saings and outgo, as reguired under Section

217{1)e} of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988

fs given in Annexurel and forms part of Directors” Report.

FIXED BEPOSITS: . ‘ _

The campany has complied with the provisiens of Section 584 af the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies {Accepiance af Depasits) Rules,

1975. There is no unclaimed depasit for the year eaded on 31.3-2007. ‘ :

INSURANGE

The building, plant and machinery and other fixed assets of the sempany including stock of goods of the company are adequately insured against

risk of fire, riots ete.

DIRECTORS:

g} Interms of the previsiens of Sections 255 and 256 of the Companies Act, 1958 and Articles of Associatien of the Company, Mr. Vishnubhai )
G. Patel and Mr. Shankarlal B. Mundra, Directors retire at the ensuing Annuat General Meeting and, being efigitle, have offered themselves -
far reappointment. Members are reguested to cansider their re-gppointment as Directors of the Company.

bl Term of appointment of Mr. Dixit B. Patel as whole-time Director of the Company is exjuiring on 3ist December, 2007. Remunsration
committee of the Board of Directars of the company has recommended his reappointment. Beard of Directors, subject to your approval, had ‘
re-appofnted him as Whole-time Director for period of five years w.e.f. 01.07.2008. Necessary resolution for his reappointment is incarperated
in the natice of the meeting..

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In terms of Section 217(2AA} of the Comparies Act, 1956 your Directors would like to State that:

*  Inthe praparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting stardards have been foltowed; .

*  We have selectad such accounting poficies and appliad them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonabie and prudent
S0 as ta give & true ard fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company
for the year under review; :

¢ We have taken proper and sufficient care far the maintenance of adequate accounting reeords in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assats of the Campany and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

*  Ws have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

CORPORATE GBVERNANCE

A separate section on Corporzte Governance and a ceriificate from Auditers of the Company regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate

Governance..as._stipulated unr*er-.Giause--él&-si---t?-re---i_-is%iag--a§+eemaﬂz---w’r‘c'r"r--B-SE---ffrgth‘Ter--w’r‘ri‘rthsr"fv'ranagemen"r Diseossion s Analysis o e

financial position of the Company forms part of the- Anaual Report.
USTING
The shares of the Company are listed an Bombay Stock Exchange Limited. The Company has paid the annual listing fees for the year 2007-08.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: ‘ '
Your company & Directors wish to place or record their appreciation of the assistance and co-operation extended hy Investors, Bankers, Customers,
Business Associates, Suppfiers and Government. We are deeply greatful to shareholders far their continued faith, confidence and support to the
company. The Directors wishes to place on record its appreciation of sincere and dedicated work of employees at all levels, which has largaly
contributed to the present growth af the Company.

For and On Behalf of the Board of Directors
Place: Ahmedabad Sdj-
Date: 25-6-2007 Bhagwandas K. Patel

Chaitman & Managing Diractor
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: B T : ; _ﬂ BIRECTURS' BEPDBT,:' e :
lnformatmn requ:red tmder the Sumpames ( Dlsc[usm‘e of partlculars in the Report of the Board uf Bzrectors ) Rules 1988
il Conservation ef Energy :
‘al Energy conservation meastras taken :
© The Company has adopted several energy consarvation measures besides what had beencarried out earlier. Perindical testing is being
taken for each unit of power supgly to verify thatthe energy consumed is minimised.
b1 Additional Investments and Proposals, i any being implemented for reduction of comsumption of energy : Not Planned at this stage.

¢} Impact of the maasures at ia} and (b} above : Energy comsumption has been optimised and cest of production to that extent is
under control.

. d] Total energy consumption and consumption par unit of production : As per Form : A

. ii ] Technology Absorption :

_ The Company has not acguired outside technelogy and hence the question of technology absorption does not arise.
it [ Foreign Exchange earning and outgo : '

144445325
2213245

* Foreign Exchage earnad
* Fareign Exchage used

11 V Power and Fuel ﬁunéumpﬁun :

i Eectricity :
Purchase Units : Units 1489236
Total Amount : Rs. 6212847
Rate jUnit : Rs. 414
ii]  Own {Diesel) Generator
Total Lirs. Lrs. 3200
Totai Amount . Rs. 139648
Hatg/ Lirs. Bs. 43.64
i] GAS:
Totat SCM. Lirs. 820874
Total Amount Rs. 8679505
Rate/ SCM. Rs. 9.84
.21 Censumption per unit of preduction :
1 Production : Dyes,Chemicals & Food Colours 3255074.010 Kgs.
2 Electricity [
3 Diesel
5  Gas

The foed processing sector is cruciaf for the India’s develupment in the era of plobalization. India is the world’s largest producer of faod naxt to

‘china and holds the potential to acquirs the numero uno status with sustained efforts.

* The processed food industry is set to grow at more than 19% per annum driven by consumer demand, organized distributien and palicy initiative by the
goverament. The food color industry again in relation to foad processing industry has enormous opportunities to grow at more than 10% anaum.
Opportunity and Threats

. The company sees exciting opportunities in giobal food color industry which according to the forecast by “The Frost & Suilivan”, The Eurupe market

 for the food colors set to grow from $ 280 Million in 2006 to $ 301 Million in 2008, wherefn it includes 48% of the synthetic foed colors and
if the demands for other countries are included the company has good opportunity for the export of the food colors.

. The company sees the risk associated with the foraign exchange rate fluctuation in the recent times which put the pressure on tha margin of the

: company. However the company has put in place the marketmg efforts to compensate this loss by way of incremental market shara,

" Project Progress Review.
Mthough the expansion-project has been delayed due ta the acquisition of the land which was reguired to meet the international standards for
environment, the company has now started the implementation of the expansian project and the expansion projeet at unit 1 is likely to be completed
tin the first week of August 2007 whereas at Unit 2, it shall be completed by January 2006. And the company shall be able to get the benefit
- of the expanded capacity utilizatien for 2 months during the year 2007-08, if nothing unwanted happens.

"FINANCIAL REVIEW

 Sales turnover of Rs. 3231.12 Lacs for the year ended March 31, 2007showed a grewth of 9.30% over the previous year turnover of Rs.2864.75
Lacs. Export sales for the year was 77% of Net Sales which steods at Rs.2475.52 Lacs against Rs.2185.14 Lacs during the previous year.
Profit before tax grew-to Rs.369.01 Lacs from Rs.366.82 Lacs of previous year. Net Profit After tax is increased by 8.45% to 268.95 Lacs as
comparad to Rs. 246.15 Lacs of previous year.




17ih Annual Report 2006-2007
- CORBORATE GOVERNANGE =~ - o ivisimema

Gavernance Philosophy

The Company's philssophy en Corporate Governance is based on the principles of ethical and responsibie decision making, transparency and
acceuntabifity, integrity in financial reporting and recagnizing the interest of the stakeholders. Company has a facussd Board of Directors with
expertise and integrity which is supported by a strong and professional management team. Your Sompany is cammitted to gosd corporate
gavernance practices that create a long term relation of trust and harmony betwesn the company and stakeheldars.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

al  Size and Cempositior of the Beard:
The Cempany has a proper blend of Executive and Independent Direetars to maintain the independence of the Board. The Board consists of

ten members, five being Executive & Non Independent Directors and five being Non Executive & Independent Diracters.
The details in regard to the attendanee of Directors at Board Meetings/Shareholders Meetings held during the year as also the aumber of
Directorshipis held hy them in other Companies and the pesition of membership of Committeefs are given below:
\ttendance Directorshi :

Bhagwandas K. Patel CMD-Executive 8 Yes NIL
Dashrathbhai P. Patel WTD-Executive 8 Yes HIL
Rameshbhai B. Patel WTD-Executive 8 Yes NIL
Shashikant P. Patel WTD-Executive 8 Yas NiL
Dixit B. Pate! WTD-Executive 8 Yes NIL
Hitendra H. Sheth NE-independent 4 Yes P
Jagdish 8. Shah ME-independent 4 Yes NIL
Harish K. Shah NE-Independent 4 Yes i
Vishnubhbai G. Patel NE-Independent 4 Yas ML
Shankarlal B. Mundra NE-Independent 4 Yes NIL NiL NIL

*Excludes Directorships in private/foreign companies and companies incorporated under Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956.

**Represents Membership/Chairmanship of the Audit Committee, Shargholders/ lavestors Grievance Committee and Reruneration Committee of
cther companies. "
CMD-Chairman & Managing Diractor, WTD- Whole Time Director, NE- Non Executive,
b}  Management & Function of the Board: :
The day-to-day management of the Company is conducted by the Chairman & Managing Director in consultation with four Whole Time
Directars and subjeet to the supervision and contral of the Board of Directars. The required information as enumerated in Annexure | to Clause

49 of the Listing Agreemsnt is made avaflatile 1o the Beard of Birectors for discussions and consideratior at Board Meetings. The Board also
reviews the Board Minutes of its Subsidiary Company.

¢} Details of Board Meetings held during the Financial Year and the number of Directors presant:
T : i R T e BB S
1 15-4-08 10” | 10
2 18-b-06 10 7
3 29.07.08 10 4
4 24-08-05 10 ]
5 30-08-08 10 ) &
] J0-T0-06 k1] T 7
7 30.01-07 10 10
8 §1-03-07 10 6
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d)- Committees of the Board

Currently the Board has three committees viz

1)

Audit Commiites

Compasitian :

The Audit Committee has been constituted in conformity with the reqmrements of Section - 292A of the Companies Act, 1958 and
Llause ~ 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges.

At present the Audit Committes comprises of three Non Executive & Indgpendent Directors. Details of the composition, number of
meetings held durzng the year and atrendance thereat are as under

.Mr. Hitendra H.. Sheth Chairman. . Yes Yes ' Yes Yes
Mr. Jagdish S. Shah Member Yes Yes ~ Ne Yes
Mr. Harish K. Shah Member Yas Yes Yes Yes

Minutes of mestings of the Audit Committee are circulated to members of the Committee and the Board is kept apgrised,

Members of the Audit Committee have requisite financial and management expertise. The Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditor and the
Chief Financial Officer are invited to attend and participate at meetings of the Committee..

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committes,

FPowers of the audit committes inclydes :

T investigate any activity within its tarms of referance.

To seeic information from any employes,

To obtain outside deqal er other professional advice.

To secure attandance af outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.

The terms of refarenge are broadly as under :

a. Uvers1ght of the company's financiat reporting pracess and the dlsc!usure of its finaneial [nformation to ensure that the fananual
statement is corract, sufficient and credibla.

b.  Recommending the appoiniment and removal of external auditor, fixation of avdit fae and also approval for payment for any ether
sarvices,

¢ Reviewing with management the annual finarcial statements before submission to the Board, focusing primarily an;
»  Matters required to be included in the Diractor's Report in terms of ¢lause ZAA of Section 217 of the Companias Act, 1955
> Any changes in accounting policies and practices.
% Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management.
¥ Quelifications in draft audit report.”
¥ Sigrificant adjustments arising out of audit.
»  The guing concern assumption.
»  Campliznce with accounting standards.
> Compliance with stock exchange and legal requirements cencerning financial statements
»  Any related party transactions 1.e. transactions of the Cempany of material nature, with promaters or the management, their

subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have petential coaffict with the interests of Company at large.

d.  Reviewing with the management, external and iternal auditors, the adequasy of internat control systems.

e.  Reviewng the periadical financial statements with management before submission to the hoard for their approval.

f. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit furction, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing and senicrity
of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit,

g Discussion with intarnaf auditors any significant findings and follow up there on.

h.  Reviewing the findings of any intzmal investigations by the intemnal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud ur

irraguiarity or 2 failurs of internal control systems of 2 material nature and reparting the matter to the Board.

Discussion with external auditors bafore the audit commences nature and scops of audit as well 83 have post-audit discussion
to ascertain any area of concern.

H
H
i
i
t
H
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a}

. Reviewing the Company’s financial and rigk management poficies.

k. To look into the reasons for suhstanti’a‘f defaults in the payment to the depositors, dehentﬁré hafders, shareholders {in case of
non payment of declared dividends) and creditors,

2} Shareholders'llnvestors’ Relations Committee
The Sharehclders'finvestors” Grievance Committes of the Company comprises of the foliowing members of the Board:
Harish K. Shah - Chairman - Non Executive Independent
Bhagwandas K. Patel - Member - Executive Non-Indeperdent

During the financial year Eight meetings were héld on 08/04/2006, 01/07/2008, G5/10/2006, 30/11/2008, 30/12/2006, 10/01/2007,
15/02/2007 and 31/03/2007. Both membars ware present at all meetings.

The Company addresses afl complaints, suggestions and grievances expeditiously and replies have heen sent / issues resolved usually
within 15 days except in case of dispute aver facts or other legal constraints.

During the year 315 camplaints were received from SEBI and shareholders directly which intarafia include nom receipt of dividend,
annual reports, etc. which were duly attended and resalved to their satisfaction.

No requests for share transfers ar pending except those that are disputed or sub-judice.
Mr. Bhagwandas Patel, Managing Director, is the Compliance Officer of the Company.
3l Remuneration Committee: ,
The Remuneration Committee of the Company comyprises of the following members, all heing non-executive independent directars :
Shri Shankarlal B. Mundrz - Chairman
Shri Hitendra, H. Sheth - Member
Shri Jagdish S. Shah - Member

The terms of reference of the Remureration Committee, inter zlia consists of to recommend tg the Board and to the sharehglders with
agreed terms of reference, the Company's palicy on specific remunaration packages for exectrtive directars including any compensation
payment if required and shail review the same from time to time if required.

During the year the mesting of the committes was held on 01/03/2007.
Remunsration Policy & Remuaeration paid.tu Board of Directors:
Remuneration Policy
As per the recommendation of the remuneration committee and subject to the approval of the Board and of the Company‘ in General Mesting

* and such other approvals as may be necessary, the Managing/Wholetime Directors are paid remuneration as per the resalutions passed by

the Company.
Details of the aciual remuneration paid to the Executive Diractors far the period under raview are as follows:

1€ of the Direct Tiirera
Bhagwandas K. Patel 630000 : Nit Nil - 630000
Dashrathihai P. Patel 630000 A Nl 630000
Rameshbhai B. Patel 530000 Nil Nil 630000 5
Shashikant P. Parel 30000 Hil i 830000
Dixit B. Patel 338500 Nit Mit 338568

Period of Service of Managing Director and Whole-time Directors are five years. Sarvice can be terminated by either party by giving six
manths’ natice. There is no provision for payment of severance fees,

The Company gaid sitting fees to Nan-executive Directors as undef for attending Board Meetings during the year ended 31st March, 2007.

Hitendra H. Sheth 10000
Jagdish 5. Shah 10006
Harish K. Shah 160600
Vishnubhhiai 8. Patel 10000
Sharkarlal B. Mundra 13009

The Company daes not have any scheme for grant of stock option te its Directors or Employess nar it pays any commission to any of its
Directors.
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f}  Details of Shares held by Non-Executive Directors:

Hitendra H. Sheth 1500
Jagdish S. Shah il
Harish K. Shah il
Vishnubhhai G. Patel Nl
Shankartal B. Mundra Nit

Code of Conduct for Senior Management

The Company has adopted & Sode of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management, which is alse hosted on the wehsite of the Company. It is
the responsibifity of all employees and Directors to familiarise themselves with the Code and comply with the same.

The Sode includes provisions where the employees of the Company can voice their concerns on violatios and potential viclation of this Cede in
a responsibie and effective manner.

All Board members and senior management personnef have confirmed compfiance with the code. A declaration signed by the Managing Director
is gttached and forms part of the Annual Report of the company.

CED | CFO Gertification

Chief Executive Office (EEQ) and Chief Finance Officer (EFO) certification on financial statements pursuant to the provisions of Clause 49 of the
listing agreement is annexed and forms part of the Annual Report of the company.

SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION )
Location and time of Annual General Meetings held in last three years

. 2005-06 Funpoint Club & Resorts-Pvt Lid Gandhinagar 4% Aygust 20083.00 p.m‘.- Mo
Sarkhej Highway, Sela Hoad,
Nr. Kargil Petrol Pump, Near New Gujarat

High Court, Ahmedabad - 380060

2004-05 B-301, Satyamev Complex-1, 16™ August 200511.30 a.nm. Yes.
Opp: New Gujarat High Court,

S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad-380 060.
- 2003-04 B-301, Satyamev Complex-1, 30" Ssptember 200411.00 a.m. Na
Opp: New Guiarat High Court,

8.G. Road, Sola, Ahmedabad-380 060. :
During the year under review no reslutionis) were transacted through Postal Ballot. At the ensuing annuai general mesting there are no resolutions
proposed to he put through pestal hallot.

Financial year . ;1 April 2006 to 31 March 2007.
Date & Time of Annual General Mesting : 20" August 2007 at 11.30 am.
Yenue . Flash Banguet,First floor, Shailly Camplex, Surdhara Circle,
Nr. Sal Hospital, Ahmedabad - 380054
Book clesure date + 11tk August 2007 to 20th August 2007 (both days inclusive)
o for Annual General Mesting and payment of final dividend.
Dividend navment date :  The dividend if declared shall be paid on or after 24th August 2007
but within the statutory limit of 30 days.
Registered office 1 B-301, Satyamev Complex-1, Opp: New Gujarat High Court,
: ) : 8.5. Highway, Ahmedabad-380 080.
Compliance officer :  Mr. Bhagwandas Patel, Managing Directar
Website address : www.dynemic.com

Financial calendar
The Cempany has anrouncediexpects to announce the unaudited guarterly results for the year 2007-08 as per the following schedule:

First quarter : on or hafara 31 July, 2007
Second quarter : on or before 31 Gctober, 2007
Third guarter  : on or before 31 January, 2008
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Tha Company intends to announce the audited results for the financial year 200708 and will be announced before 30" June 2008 which will
include the results for the forth quarter of the financial year 2007-08.

Means of communication

The guarterlyfhalf yearly results of the Company are published in leading financial newspapers. The results were also simultaneously pested on |

Company's website. Since the quarterly and half-yearly financial rasults are publishad in leading newspagers as well as displayed on the website,
the same are not sent to the sharetiolders of the Company.

All data required to be filed electronically as EDIFAR document purswant to Clause 51 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange, Mumbai
such gs quarterly financial results and shareholding patters, is being regutarly filed on the EDIFAR website viz, wiww sebiadifar.nic.in, in addition
to the fiting of the same in hard copy with the Stack Exchanges.

ADR/GDR
The Company has not issued any ADR/GDR.

Listing on Stock Exchange

The shares of the Company are fisted an The Bambay Stock Exchange Limited, 1st Floar, Rotunda Bldg, BS Marg, Fort, Mumbai-400 001
Stock Code: 532707 '

Stock Market Price Data:

Aprit 06 28.30 225
May" 06 3345 20.1
June’ 08 21.95 8.10
July” 08 19.2 : 15.5
August’ 06 20.75 15.6
Septamber’ 06 19.25° 17.1G6
October’ 06 19.9¢ 16.75
November' 06 18.50 18.20
December’ 06 25.30 16.55
January’ 07 24.90 20.08
February’ 07 23.70 17.75
March’ 07 18.95 15.50

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent _

Shareholders’ correspondence should be addressed to the C'umpany's Registrars and Share Transfer Agants at:
.Bigshare Services Pvt. Limited

E-2 Ansa Industrial Estate,

Sakivihar Road, Saki Naka, Andheri {E),

Mumbai-400 072.

Contact Person: Mr. Bhagwandas

Phore Ne. : 622-28470652, 022.28470653

Dematerializationd Information

The shares of your Company are available in Dematerialised form with Nationaf Seeurities Oepositary Limited (NSD) & Central Ogpasitory Serviseg——

(I Limited {CDSLL. The ISIN of the Cempany is INE258H01015. As of March 31, 2007, 44345G8 no. of shares wers in dematarialised form.
Bistribution of Shareholding 2s on March 31+, 2007

1-500 11,924 50.98 2126237 18.77
501-1000 425 3.24 347587 3.07
1001-2000 327 2.49 498708 4.40
2001-3000 156 1.19 427728 3.78
3001-4900 25 0.18 88746 . 0.78
4001-5000 48 0.37 216853 1.94
5001-10000 g9 0.75 734697 6.4
10807 & ahove 104 0.78 6804892 60.77
Total 13188 100 11328443 109
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Categories of Sharehoiders as on March 31%, 2007

i Ak Y AR ;l‘.lo_’.’--d_'f_?fs'h'éfé%"iii3.} % of Shares -
A Promaters Holding
1 Indiar Promoters 5348580 4721
Foreign Promoters '
2 Persans acting in Concert
- Sub total 5348580 47.21
B Non-Promoters
2 Institutional Investors
A Mutual Funds and UTI _
B Banks, Financial Inst., Insurance Com. 22272 6.20
{Central State Gov, Insi. [Non- Gov Inst)
C FIs
Sub total 22272 0.20
4 Bthers
" A Private corporate Bodies : 377896 334
B Indian Public - 5h45639 48.95
C NRls f GCBs 9166 0.08
B Directors 1500 0.0
E Clearing Members : 22101 0.20
F any other {please specify) . : 1335 0.01
Sub total . 5957597 52.59
GRAND TOTAL 11328448 100.00

. Disclosures

{1} There are no materially significant related party transactions of the Company with key managerial personnal which have potential conflict
with the interest of the Company at large.

{2) Details of non-compfiance by the Company, penalties, sirictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges er SEBI or any statutory

: authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the period fram 1% April 2006 to 31% March 2007 : NIL.

{3) Secrstarial Audit ~

: Mis A. Santoki & Associates, Dompany Secretaries carried out a secretarial audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with Na_tinnal
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Bepositary Services (I} Limited {(CDSL) and the total issued and listed eapital. The audit
confirms that the total issued!paid-up capital of the Company is in agreement with the toial number of shares in physical ferm and the tatal
number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL.

Nomination Facility _ '

. Shargholders holding physical shares may send their nominations in prescribed Ferm to the Company. Those holding shares in dematerialized form

may contact their respective Depository Participant (DP) for availing the nomination facility.

. Unclaimed Dividends

- The Company will he required to transfer dividends which have remained unpaidfunclaimed fay, the period of 7 years to the Investor Education &

Protection Fund established by the Government. However there is no such unclalmed[unpald dividend for which Company has to transfer the same

to the Investor Education & Protection Fund in this financial year.

* Plant Locations

1) Unit-1: 6401, 8415, 8416 GIDC Estate, Ankleshwar. 2) Unit-2 : 3709/6, 3710/1, 3710/3 GIDC Estate; Ankleshwar.

- Address for Correspondence '

Shareholders can do the correspondence at:
Managing Director

. Dynemic Products Limited

B-301, Satvamey Comulex-1,

Opp: New Gujarat High Court,
S.G. Road, Ahmedabad-380 060
~ Tek: Nos. 079-27773071172(73
Fax: 67927432178
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51

Wa have examined the

rate Govemarce by Bynemic Products Limited (* the Company “ ) for the period
from during the year ended 1st January to 31st March,2007 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with
the stock exchange. o

The complianca of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility af the management. Our examination has besn limited to 2 review
of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by tha Company for ensuring the compliance of tha canditions of Corporate
Governance. it is neither an audit nor an exprassion of opinian on the financial statements of the Company.

fn our opinion: and to the best of our information and according ta the explanations given ta us, and the representations made by the Directars .

- and the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the shove

mentionsd Listing Agreement. .
As required by the Guidasce Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India we have to state that hased on the report given -
by the Registrar of the Compaay to the Investar's Grievance Committes, as on 31st March, 2007, thera were no investar grivence matter
against the Company remaining unattended _Ipending for mare then 30 days, T

We further state that such camgliance is neither an assurance as to the future viahility of the Company nor the_efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. o
For,  SHAH RAJESH & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTS

Place : Ahmedabad | ' { RAJESH D. SHAH |
Date : 25-6-2007 , PROPIETOR

The Board has laid down a code of cenduce for all Board Members and Senior Management of the Company which is posted on the wehsite of
ihe Company. The Board members and Senior Management heve affirmed compliance with the code of conduct.

For Dynemic Products Limited

B. K. Patel
Managing Director

{a)

(b)

c)

{ij  these statements do not contain any matesially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be
misleading; _ : ) :

(iy  these statements together prasent a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting
standards, applicable laws and regufations. ;

There are, to the best 9f our knowledge and helief, no transactions entered inio by the company during the year which ara fraudulent, illegal

or violative of the company’s code of conduct. _ _ -

We accept respensibility for establishing and maintaining internal contrals and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal controd

systems of the cempany and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal

{d)
(0

(i
(i}

sentrals;-H-amy-ofF whith-we-afe-aware and-the-steps—they have-takem o proposs 1o take 1 re CHy These defimiencies.

We have inditatad to the auditars and the Audit committes

significent changes in internal eantral during the yaar; '

significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notas to the financial statements; and
instances of significant fraud of which they have hacome aware and the involvement therain, i any, of the management or an employee
having a significant role in the company’s intemal centrol system. -

For Dynemic Products Limited

B. K. Patai Pauray Shah
Managing Biracter G.F.0.




@i@ DYNEMIC

PRODUCTS 1T D.
SHAH RAJESH & ASSOCIATES - Phone:27543318,27542215
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 4,Third floar,

Rambha. Complex,
Opp.; Gujarat Vidhyapith, Ashram Road,
AHMEDABAD-380 D14, '

To
The Sharsholders,
" Dynemic Products’ Limited
We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of DYNEMIC PRODUETS LIMITED as at 3Tst March,2007 and the annexed Prefit and Loss Account
- and the Cash Flow Statemet of the Company far the year ended on that date . These financial statements are the responsibility of the company’s
management. Dur responsibility is to express an opinion an thesa financtal statement based on our audit.
- We have conducted our audit in accordance with the accounting standards generally accepted in India. These standards require that we pian and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from any material misstatement. An audit alse
includes, examining on test basis,evidence supporting the amounts and disclasures in financial statement. An audit alse includes assessing the
accounting principles used and sigrificant estimates made by the management, as wall as evaluating the averall presentation of financial statement
We believe that our audit provides reasonabie basis for our opinion.
As required by the Companies { Auditar's report ) Order, 2003 issued by the-Central Government of India in terms of sub- section 227 of the
Companies Act, 1356, we enclese as Annexure, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 4 and 5 of the said order.
We draw attention to
)  Note No. 2 regarding Segmental Reporting which has been not given.
(it Note No. 3 regarding overdue debts of Rs. 3733662/-.
-~ Further to our comments in the Annexure referred ehove, we report that

1 We have obtained all the infarmation and exptanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were neeessary for the purpose of our
Audit,

2 |n our gpinion, proper hoaks of aceaunts as required by law have been kept by the tﬂmpany, s0 far as appears from the examination of those
hoaks.

3 The said Batance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this raport are in agreement with the books of
account.

4 In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report, comply is all material respect
with applicable Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartsred Accountants of India referred fo in subsection (3C} of sectmn 211af
the Companies Act, 1956,

5 On the basis of written representations received fram the directars and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of

the directors prima facie disquslified as on 31st March, 2007 from being appainted as diractars in terms of section 274(1) (g) of the Companies
Act,1956.

8  In our opinion and fo the best of our infermation and according to the explanation given to us,the aforesaid financial statements read with
the statements on Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on the Accounts, give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956
{"the Act"} in the manser so required and also give true and fair view,in confirmity with the accaunting grinciples generally accepted in India.:

{a} in the case of the Balance sheef of ihe siate of affairs ¢f the company as at 31si March, 2007,
{b} in the case of the profit and loss account, of the profit for the year ended on that date ; and
{c) in case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flews for the year ended on that date.

For, SHAH RAJESH & ASSCGCIATES
CHARTERED AECOUNTANTS

. Plaga : Ahmedabad [ RAJESH D. SHAH | -
Date :  25-6-2007 _ PROPIETOR
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ANNEXURE TO-TH '".f'_Aum'ma*s.“nEPua_

{a) Tha Eompany has mamtamed proper records showing full particulars incleding quantitative details and situation of Fixed Assats ;
{b)  Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management periodicaily in a phased manner and no material discrepancies have
been noticed on physical verifiacation as confirmed by the management ;

ic) The Campany has not disposed off any substential part of its fixed assets so as to affsct its geing concern.

{a} As explained to us, inventories have hesn physically verified by the management, except far minor items and the inventories lying
with outside parties which have been confirmed by them ;

(bl The procedures as explained to us,which are followed by the management for ahysical VE?IfIEaatan of the inventories,are, in our:
spinion,rzasonable and adequate in relation to the size o_f the company ard the nature of business ; i

{c) The company has maintained proper records of inventories. Nu material discrepancies were naticed on physical verification.

{al The GCompany has granted unsecured foam e the concern in which directors are interased as listed in redigster mamtaaned under
secnon 301 of the Eumpames Act, 1856 as under :

A Subsidiaries :
i Dynamic Overseas { i ) Pvi.Lid. 0 _ 0
yi Dynemic USA Inc. 23.86 Lacs 23.86 Lacs

{b)  Accordirg to the information and explanation given to us, no interast is charged on the advaness granted, however other terms and
conditions of the leans granted te the concerns in which directors are interested as listed in the register maintained under section 301
of the Companies Act, 1856 are primafacie not prejudicial ta the interest of the company.

{c)  Agcording to information and explanation given to us and on the hasis of the examination of the books of accaunts, we.could not verify
whether the repayment of the loans granted to the concern in which Directors are interested as listed in the register maintained under
Section 301 of the Companias Act, 1958, are regular or net, as terms and conditions regarding the repayments have nat been specified
ar mentioned, however the amount ouistanding at the year ead is as mentioned ahove.

(d}  Accordirg to the information and gxplanation given to us and on the basis of the examination of the books of accounts, reasonable
steps have basn taken by the company for recovery of the due amount of loans given.

{e)  The Company fias nat taken any loans, secured or unsecured fram companies, firms or othe parties covered in the register maintained
under section 307 of the Companies Act, 1955, Consequently clauses 4 (i} {e } to 4{ii) {g) of the Companies { Auditors Hepnrt ) Order, _
2003 are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and exglanation given to us, there are generally adequate internal control procedures
commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of the business, for the purchase of inventory and fixed assats and for safe of
goads and sesvices. During the course of our audit no major weakness has been noticed in the internal controls.

(a} On the hasis of the audit procedure performed by us and according to the informatian,explanation and representation given te us, we
are of the opinion that the particulars of conrtacts or arrangements referred to in Section 301 of the Acthave been entered in the
register required to be maintained under that section.

tal  Ia our opinion and accerding to the information and expianation given to us, the transaction made in pursuance of such contracts or
arrangements have beep mads at pricas which are raasorable having regard to the prevailing markat prices at the relevant fime.

In our opinior and aceording to the information and explanation given to us, the company has complied with the provisions of Section 584,

5BAA or any refevant provisions of the Companies Act ard its Rules and also the directives of Reserve Bank of India with regard to
acceptance of deposits from the public.Since the company has net defaultad in repayments of deposits, cempliance of Section 58AA or
obtaining any erder from Company Law Tribunal or National Company Law Tribunal or Rasarve Bank of India or any ather Court or any other
Tribural does not arise.

The Company has an Internal Audit System, which in our opinion is commensurate with the size and the nature of the business.

We have broadly reviewed the accounts and records maitained by the company pursuant to the Rules made by the Government for the
maitenance of the cost records under section 208 {1) (d) of the Companies Act, and we are of the oginfon that grima facie the prescribec
accounts and records have been maintained. We have not however, made detafled examination of the records with a view to determine
whether they are accurste and complets.

{al  Accotding to the informatien and explanation given te us and on the hasis of owr examination of bocks of accounts, the Campany is
regular in depositing undisputed statutary dues including Provident Fund, Employees” State Insurance, Sales Tax, Income Tax,Custom
Duty,Excize Duty, Wealth fax, Service tax and cther statutory duss with the appropriate authorities ;
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(0 According to the information and explanation given ta us, there are no dues of Sales tax, Custem tax, Wealth tax, cess which have
not been deposited on account af any dispute. However, as per explanation given to us, the dues to income tax, which have been
depasited but still the demands have been disputed and the forum where the dlspute is pendmg are as under

Incoma Tax Act, 1961 LTax 11.57 2001-02 tncome Tax Appellatz Tribunal,
Ahmedabad

Income Tax Act, 1861 Penaly ufs. 3.78 2001-02 Income Tax Appellate Tribunal,
. 271(Nie} Ahmedatiad

lncome Tax Act, 1961 LTax 7.68 2003-04 income Tax Appellate Tribunal,

Al the above demands have been paid during the vear under review.

10 The Company does not have any accumulated lasses and has not incurred cash logses in the current financial year and in the immediately
preceeding financial year.

11 According to the infarmation and explanation given o us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues fo financial institutions

- and hanks. .

12 According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any loans or advances on the hasis of security by

- way of pledge of Shares Debentures and other Securities.

13 The company is not & chit fund or a nidhi Jmutual benefit fundfsociety. )

14 The company is not in business of deafing or trading in shares. Accordingly, clause 4{xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

16 According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank
or financial institutions.

18 Based on the information and explanation given to us [y the management term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were

- taken.

17 On the basis of our overall examination of the Financial Statements of the Company and after after placing reffence on the reasonable
assumptions made by the company for elassification of leng term and shoet term usages of funds, the funds raised en shurt term basis have
not been used for fong-term investment. _

18 Accarding to the information and explanation given to us, the tompany has not made any preferential alfotment of shares, during the year

- under Audit, to parties or companies covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act,. 1958.

19 The Company has not issued any Debenture and has not created any security ar charge in respect of Dabenture,

20 We have verified that the end yse of maney raised by public issue as disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. As informed hy the
management, the project implementation has been delayed, the funds hava been invested in various insruments like Mutual Funds, Equities
etc as referred ta in the Note No 1 in the Schedule-17 -Motes On Accounts.

o Accurdlng to the information and explanation given te us and to the hest of our knowledge and belief, no fraud on or by the company has

" been noticed or reported by the company during the vear.

For, SHAH RAJESH & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTS
Place : Ahmedabad [ RAJESH D. SHAH |
Date :  25/6/2007 : PROPIETOR
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. SOURCES OF FUNDS
1 SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS :
fa] Share Capital 1 113284490
(b] | Reserves & Surplus 2 139314576 | 252589066
2 LOAN FUNDS :
fal | Secured Loans 3 48319398
B | Unsacured Losns 4 3066682 | 51386081
3 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 13064285
Refer ta Note No. T{]) & 2 of schedyle 17
Total Bs. 317049432
B. APPLICATION OF FUNDS :
1 FIXED ASSETS: g
[al | Grass Block 105112259
thi | Less : Depreciation 23610272
[e] | MNet Block 81501987
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 1119920
82621907
2 INVESTMENTS B 132045666
3 CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANDES - 7
{a} | Inventaries 489547949
bl | Sundry Debtors 73652139 |
{c] | Cash & Bank Balances 14371874
{d] | Loans & Advances 31377469
_ 168949431
Less : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIGNS
lal | Currant Lisbilities 8 42499725
B | Provisions 24417264 .
Net Current Assets 102032442
4 MISCELLANECUS EXPENDITURE g 349417
{To the axtent not written off)
Total R, 317049432

Significant ﬂr‘r‘mlnfing Balining 2 Matoo si-Aeeotnts:

As per gur Report of even date

For : SHAH RAJESH & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED AZCOUNTANTS.

Rajesh 0. Shak
Proprieter

Place : Ahmedabad. -
Date ; 25-08-07

For : DYNEMIC PRODUCTS LIMITED

B. K. Patel
B. P. Patel
R. B. Pats}
S. P. Patel
D. B. Patel
Pauravy Shah

Ehairman & Mg. Directer
Wholetime Director
Wholetime Director
Wholetime Director
Wholetime Diracter
Chief Firancial OHicer

H
H
§
§
i
t
i
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ECOUN T4
“TNCOME :
i Sales (net) 286475189
2 Other Income 10 8033743
3 Increase/Decrease in Stocks 1 14814978
Total Bs. 310323911
B. EXPENDITURE :
1 Materials, Manufacturing & Operating Costs 12 | 141753258
2 Raw Mat.Pur-Goods with Custom house  ~ 3014829
3 Purchase of Finished & Trading Materials 37083320
4 Sataries, Wages & Bonus 13 8348461
5 Repairs & Maintenance 14 . 8460718
B Administrative & Oiher Expenses 15 15338259
i Interest & Finaneial Exps. 16 5048266
g Depreciation 4442043
g9 Preliminary Expenses written off 144933 o
Total Bs. 273635147
Profit hefore Taxation 36688764
Less: Provision for Taxation
Current Tax 11500000
Deferred Tax 383458
Fringe Benefit tax 198184
16 | Met Profit for the Year ' 24615122
Add:- Net Balance Profit of Last Year 21289767
Add] {Less):- Taxation of earfier years 0
17 | Balance available for Appropriation 45304888
Appropriations :
General Reseves 1231000
Proposed Dividend 11328449
Tax on Dividend 1588815 .
14148264
18 | Balance Carried to. Balance Sheet 31756625
Earning Per Share
Basic 3.38
Biluted 3.38
Significant Accounting Palicies & Notas en Accounts. 17 '

As per our Report of even date
For : SHAH RAJESH & ASSODCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS.

For : DYNEMIC PRODUCTS LIMITED

Rajesh D. Shah B. K. Patel — Chairman & NMg. Director
Proprietor §. P. Fatei - Yholetime Directar -
............ B. B. Patel — Wholetime Dirsetor
S. P. Patal - Whaeletime Director
Place : Ahmedabad. D. B. Patel — Wholetime Director

Gate :

25-06-07

Paurav Shah - Chief Financial Dfficer




Particulars.

[a]

h

{i)

it )

{iii )

a]

{hi

- SCHEBUL

Total Rs.

[130000G0 Equity Share af Rs. 10/ each]

[PYF 11000000 Equity Shares]

Issuad, Subscribed and paid up :

(11328449 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- sach fully

paid up [PYF 11328448}

fOut of the above 4125820 [ P.Y.F.672880] Zquity Sharas
were allotted as fully paid up Bonus Shares to the

gxisting Shareholders without payment heing received in cashl
{Out of the above 1400000 Equity shares wers allotted as
fully paid up to the partoers of earstwhile parttneship firm
Mjs. Saffran Oye stuff industiies without payment Baing
received in cash,pursuant to the business acquired as
per agreement entered.]

Total Rs.
General Reserves : Bpening Ba?anvcé”
Add : Transfarred from Profit & Loss Alc.

Less: Transfer for utilation in Bonus Shares
Profit & Loss Alc. Balance
Share Pramium on issue of Equity Shares

Add : Share [ssue Rafunds
Less : Share [ssus Expense

* Cit] Banlk N.A.
[HP. €.C. Afc. Secured against stock of Raw

Matarials, Stores, Finished Gosds eatc. &
personal gurantee of Directors. |

P.E.F.CAL.:

*Citi Bank N.A.

{Sacured against Book Debts.Present & Pertainings

to mfg. of Industrial Dyes & Chemicals & personal

2833820
1231000

130000000

13o000000

1132584480

113284450

4064820
0

110864225

7071084

40684820
31756625

103483131

139314576

1287230

46170713

[e]

- SCHEDULE : 4 UNSECURED LBANS : '~

- Fized Dencsits fram Publics

guarmates o Directors
Vehicla { Car | Loan Ale. :

* Giti Bank M.A. Car Loan Afc.

* ICICI Bank Car Laan

[Securec against Hypothecation of Car |

Total Bs,

Fixed Depusité.frnm Dirécfnrs
Fixed Deposits from Share holders

Shrae Vardayini Chemical lad. Pvt.lid.
Total Rs.

806500
54958

48319349

11488 |
982187
823007
1250000

3066682
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 SCHEDULE ; 6 - INVESTME
TRADE {NVESTME

Investments in Subsidiary

{ ) Unquoted Investments

{1} Dynamic Overseas (India} P. Ltd. Shares
(600 Shares of Rs.100 each (P.Y.F.500)]
{2} Dynamic USA Inc. Shares

(1000 Shares of US$ 1)- each (P.Y.F. Nil}]
[ Exchange Rate US$ 1/ = Rs. 45.54)
Other Investments

Ui ) Other Quoted Investmants- Equity Shares

{1} Gujarat State Financial Corpn.Ltd.

[190 Shares of Rs.2¢ sachiP.Y.F.190) ]

[ Market Price : Nat avaifabie]

{2 In Equities as per List by Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd
{ At Cost} :

{2} In Equities as per List by BNP Paribas Bark

{ At Cost)

Less:- Provision for Diminertion in value of lnvetments
{The list is attached as Annexure showing
cost anc market value of all the sharas)

{ ii } Other Unqueted Investments- Shares
* Envirs Technology Ltd. Shares

(15000 Shares of Rs.10 eachiP.Y.F.15000)

* Bharuch Enviro Infrastructure Lid.

[4CBC Shares of Rs.10 each(P.Y.F.1260)]

* Bharuch Eco-Aqua Infra.Ltd

(14000 Shares of Rs.10 sach (P.Y.F.NIL)

* Forum (Chandolidia) Aawas Qwmer’s Asse.
[1 Share of Bs.100 each {P.Y.F.NIL

* Navsarjan Industrial Bank Ltd,

(390 Shares of Rs.25 each {P.Y.F.500)]

* Ank.Res. &.Analy.infltd.

[1G00 Shares of Rs.T0 each (P.Y.F.NIL)]
OTHER iNVESTMENT { At Cost)
Investments in Unguoted Matual Funds

Liquid Dividend Plan{ including dividend reinvested)
Birfa Cash Plus-Institutional Pramium Plan

600G0

Jsoce

150000

40800

140000

100

10000

12500

40203388

66609

38000 |

363200

[ 4880268.875 Units - Face Value of Rs 10.0195 per unit]
DSP MerrillLynch-Regular Plan Growth

[ 49998.002 Units - Face Value of Rs 1000.2000 per unit)
Prudential ICIC| Floating Rate Find

[ 2486918.8071 Units - Face Value of Rs 10.0525 per unit]
Tata Liquid Fund - SHIP-Growth

[ 14358.320 Units - Face Vaiue of Rs 11145150 per unit}
HDFC Cash Management Savings Pian

{ 507807 458 units - Facs Value Rs. 16.6384 per unit )
3irla Bord Plus-Retail-Fartnightly Dividedn-Reinves
(2388325.647 uhits - Face valug Rs. 11.1983 par unit)
DSP Merrill Lynch Liguid Plus Inst. Plan

(48049.418 units - Face valua Rs. 1000.2 per unit )

50222057

25103562

16065481




DYNEMIC

PRODUCTS LTD.

Advance Fringe Benefit Tax

LOANS AND ADVANCES TO SUBSIDIARIES
Dynemic Products (Inc) USA
Dynemic USA inc

i
HSBC Unique Opportunities Fund
(20000 units - Face value Rs. 10 per unit )
lnvestment in Debt Fuads by Kotak Securities
Franklin Indiz Bluechip Fund 0
{ 1296.277 ynits - Face Value Rs.122.93 per unit }
HOFC Cash Mgt Fund ‘ a
{ A47608.895 units - Face Value Rs.16.248 per unit )
HOFC Top 200 Fund 0
{ 1522.96 units - Faca Valus Rs. 104.504 par unit }
K 30 Eqguity Scheme 0
( 2399.969 units - Face Value Rs.64.887 per unit }
Magnum Egquity Fund J
{ 6202.182 units - Face Valus Rs. 26.58 per ugit } 131594488
Tota! Bs. 132045666
ENT ASS NDLOA
[Al { CURRENT ASSETS
INVENTORIES :
[As per Inventary taken, valued and Certified by
Directors of the Company |
- Raw- Materials ...................... at {ost 10189640
* Packing Material.. .....at Cost 319914
* ETP St0€K ..oceeovrsvveeconeeenenen8t Gt 38285
* Stoek in Custom Warshouse........at Cost 30614823
* Work in progress.......... at Estimated cost 13898210
* Finished Goods ..at Cost or Market Value 15310643
which ever is lower
* Semi Finished Goods................ at Cost 6785428
49547940
SUNDRY DEBTORS (Unsecured Considered Good)
* Bue Over Six Months, 5675183
* Cthers 67976358
(Includes Bue from Subsidiaries Rs. 8962454/ 73652139
Qut of which Rs. 358847/ ara mare than 6 months old)
CASH AND BANK BALANCE :
* Foreign cheques & currencies afc. 45114
* Cash-in-hand 753366
* Balance with Scheduls Bank in current ajc 12860480
*. Balance with Non-Schedule Bank in current alc 612913
Balance with Non-Schedule Bank in margins afe
* Balance with Scheduie Bank in Fixed Deposits 0
14371874
{B] | LGANS AND ADVANCES :
* Advances recoverable either in Cash or in Kind or
for value to be received. 24163616
* Deposits with Govt. Bodies & Others 1965453
* Advance Income tex 2066000

dvances-given for-Capital-Gouds+ew Projct |-~

500C0
1058400
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{ Refer to Note No. 15 & 16 of Schedule i7:

® Notes ta Accounts )

31377469
1689458431
CURRENT LIABIITIES :

* Sundry Creditors 29710886

® Share Application Monay Refundahle 12688839
Unclaimed Dividend { 2005-06) 0

* Advanca fram Custamars 100000 42499725
PROVISIONS :

* Proposed Dividend 11328449

* Tax on Proposed Dividend 1588815

* Provision for Taxation for FBT ]

* Provision for Taxation for current tax 11500000 24417264
Total Rs 66916989
SCHEDULE

(To the extent not W
PRELIMINERY EXPERNSES :
* Last Balanes 364400
* Add : Additions during the yaar 130000
494400

¥ Less : ‘Written off during the year 144983 349417

Total Hs. 348417
- SCHEDULE : 10 - OTHER INCOME -
OTHER BUSINESS RELATED INCOME

* Bad Dehis Recovered 275844

” Cash [iscount Received 167669

* Quantity Discount 0

* Commission Income 708000

¥ Conversion Charge Income 36585

* DEPB Income 6863738

* Excise Refund income 152592

* Insurance Claim 5750

* Intersst (Late Payment } 22854

* Interest on Income Tax Refund 556

* Prafit an Purchase of DFRC License 35201

* Set Off on Sales Tax 325800

* Solid-Wate-Sales-Incame 4811

* VAT Refund Income 28444

¥ Lic Charges 1364

” Sample income 374

* [Kasar , Rates & Quality Difference. 70915

* Vat Recoverable for the Year 2005.06 0

* Income Relating to Previous Years 0
TOTAL 8407387
OTHER INYESTMENT RELATED INCOME

* Dividend on Mutual Fund 594466

® Dividend From Cempany 31880

* Interest on FD {Bank} G
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Short Term Capital Gain - BNP PARIBAS MF
Short Term Capital Gain-KOTAK MAHINDRA MF

1405811

TOTAL 526356
LESS:- EXPEDITURE RELATING TO INCOME
ON INVESTMENTS
* Service Tax - Kotak i
® Other Shares Related Expanses-BNP a
* Uiner Shares Related Fxpenses-Kotak 0
* Securities Tramsaction Tax - BNP c
* Securities Transaction Tax - Ketak )
* Service Tax -BNP 0
* Provision for Demunition in the Value of Investments 0
TGTAL ' g
NET INCOME ON INVESTMENTS £26356
Total Rs. 9033743
STBCKS :
CLOSING STOCK :
. Finished Goods 15310643
o Semi Finishad Gonds 6785423
F Stack with Custom warshouse 3014824
o Worl-in-Prograss 13898210
39009119
OPENING STOCK :
* Finished Goads 13280374
* Goods in transit - Stock with Custom warahouse 823845
* Trading Stock( transfer from AM Purchase} 668982
* Semi Finished Goods 7809411
* Work-in-Progress 1506518
: 24194131
increase {Decrease) in Stachs... 14814879
A )
* Opening Stock 12950635
Add. : Purchase dusing the year 156605461
168556096
Less : Clesing Stock 10180840
Total Rs. 158375455
B PACKING MATERIAL CONSUMED
* Op. Stock 467641
Add: Purchases during the year 3940408
4407949
Less : Closing stack 318814
Total Rs. 4088035
T ET.P MATERIAL CONSURIED
¥ Op. Stack 80106
Add: Purchases during the year 1325505
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Less : Clasing stock _ :
Total Bs. 1367328 -
0 POWER & FUEL CONSUMED
. Electric Powsr & Buring 6385300
* Fuel Purchased & Consumad 158983
* Gas Censumption Charges 8469262
Total Rs, 12953485
E OTHER MFGS. EXPENSES
* Transpartation 2187186
* Conversian Gharges. 4287482
* Factory Exp 1383363
* Labodr Charges 26706047
* Forwarding & Handiing_Charges 4708232
* Pailatisation Charges 312157
* Consumable Stores 0 .
Total Rs, 14968867
TOTAL:- MANUFACTURING COST 181753263
SCHEDULE : 13 ¢ SALARIES WAGES ¢
* Salary & Wages to Employees 4387279
* Saleries to Directors 2412000
= Bonus & other charges 1850182
Total Rs. 83434461
“SCHEBOL |
* Electrical Parts & Maintenance 427568
* ETP Paris & Maintenacas 4152948
* Machinery Parts & Maintenance 3414920
* A.C. Service Charges 43900
* Building Repairing ‘ 63417
* Computer Maintainance & Canssmables 224691
* EPABX Waintainance 12000
* Furniture Repairing & Maint 2387
* Residentiai Premisas (Maint.Exp.} 1800
* Type,Fax & Zerox Maintainanca 9400
= Vehicle Repairing (Director) 61952
o Vehicle Repairing Exp 45738
* Offica Regairing Exps. 0
Total Rs. 8468719
SCHEDULE 15 ADWIIN
* Annuaf General Meeting Exp. 8
Annual Report Prieting & Eourier Charges 0
* CDSL Exps ' G
* Director, Sitting Fees 0
* Consuftancy Fees 283725
* Emloyees Training Exps 179G0
* Excise & Service Tax Exps. 1958689
* Exhibition Exp. 1972320
* Foreign Exchange Bair floss 501565
* Expenses Relating to Dividend Payments G
* Import-Export Licence Fees 40138
* Insurance Premium 519868
* Keyman irsuranca Premium 275756
* I'3 0 Certification Exps 52698
* NSDL Exn. 0
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347548

Petrel Exps-Directors

Petrol Exps-Others 734490
Sales Promotion Exps 46122
Seffing Commission 421784
Software Purchase Expenses 12000
Staff Weifare Exps. 294537
Telephong Exps (Birector) 120433
Telephone Exps-Othars 537578
Travelfing & Cenveyance {Director) 116243
Travelling & Cenveyance {Others) . 368210
Advertisement Expense 473853
Angadia & Courier Exp 357428
Annual Listing Fees

Audit Fees 252540
Bad Debts g
Bank. Guarantee Written Off 0
Boni Expenses 18500
Discount 50046
Books & Pariodicals Exp 16171
Brokerage Expenses 0
BSE Filing Tees Ll
Business Development Exp 35088
Certification [Analysis Fees _ 103787
Camputet Parts D
D&B Report Exp. 0
Donation Charges 82060
Drainage Charges 17588
Electric Inspection Faes. 4250
EQYU Agpplication Fees 1620C
-ESI Expenses 51057
Export lnso & Seal Exps. 360
FDA Approval Fees 0
HACCP Cartification Fees 10656
Fumigatien Charges 2200
GIDC Service & Other Charge 20376
Graup Gratituty insurance 76225
Halal Registration 6000
Internal Audit Fees 11224
Internate Cannection Renewal Fees 8602
Lab-Testing Exp 455123
Legal® Proffessional Charges 723582
Licence Renewal Fee . n
l0ss on Replacement of Xerox Machine 12705
Loss on Sale of Motor Car 120607
tamctEepemses 2504
Marking Fee (IS1) a3
Marketing Data Exp. B5763
Medical Checkup Charges 432)
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'SCHEDULES: FORMING PART

312006

Medical Exp. 21012
fdembership | Seminar Fees 22481
Misc Office Exp 352800
Municipal Tax 228175
Octroi Exp. 560
Office Electric Bill Exp. 188664
Packing Matarial Exp 4034078
P.F. Expense 0
Puoja Exp 30546
Post & Telegraph Afc 6038
Professianal Tax | Company) Alc 1008
Profit/less an Salg of DEPB 321823
Purchasa Tax 52458
R & B Expenses © 4000
RGG Filing Fees 8800
ROUND OFF 0
Sales Tax Exp. 33637
Security Exp 277853
Seminar Faes 300
Stamp Paper and Franking Charges -0
Stationary & Printing Exp 592374
Subscriptian Ale . 2740
System Requirement Study Fees 15000
Trade Mark Registration Faes 0
Visa Apafication Fess 2671
Water Cess Fees {G.P.C.B.} 1695
Water Charges 98279
Web Besigning & Hosting Fees 118491
Zerpx Exp 54230
Short Provision for taxatisn 1706012 :
Total Rs. 15338250 °
lnterest { Bank) 2426278
Interest (Car Loan) 91391
intarest { ESi) 365
intarest {Loan) 158026
intarest on Fixed Deposits 944713
Interest on Late Payment of FBT 12031
Interest on Late Payment of Service Tax 0
Interest on Late Payment of Wealth Tax 0
Interest on Loan 2500
interest { PLA) 129
Intarest (Sales Tax) 1452
Intarest (F.0.8. ) 72080
Inferest (Term Loan) 87233
Lean Procassing Fees 233000
Bank Cnarges & Fargign Bank Charges 858064
Total Fis 5043266
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Sigmgicant Accounting Policies & Notes forming parts of Accounts as on 31-3-2007
I1 Significant Accounting Policies :
11 BASIS DOF PREPARATION GF FINANCIAL STATEMENT & ACEGUNTING -

tl  The Annual Accounts have heen preparad an the Historical cost basis and corfirms ta tha statutory provisions of Companies Act,
1956 and General Accounting practices prevailing in the country, and the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India.

(i)  The Accounts have been prepared on accrual basis.
2] FIXED ASSETS AND CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS:-
{ir  Fixed Assets have been accounted for at their Historical Cost.
fil ~ During the year, the eompany has provided the depreciation on straight fine method at rates for single shift specified in Schedute
IXV of the Comparies Act,1958 on the prorata basis for the additions from Fixed Assets.

{iiy Al Fixed Assets are valued at Cost Less Accumulated depreciation { Othsr than land where no depreciation is charged). All costs
relating fo the acquasition and installations and initial financing costs relating to the barrawed funds attributable to acquisation
of Fixed Assets up to date, the assets is put to use, have been capitalised.

(iv) No depreciation has heen prowdeaf on Assets whleh are shown as Capital work in progress for asw proposed expansion project.
31 INVESTMENTS :-

Long-term investments are stated at cost less provision for-other than temperary diminuation in value in the opinien of the
management.Current investments comprising, investments in mutual funds, equities, and ather instruments are stated at the lower of
cost and fair market value, detemined on a portfolio basis. GainiLess arising on disposal of investments are recognised as incomel
expenditure in the year of dispasal.

41 RETIREMENT BENEFITS :-
Repayment for present libility of future payment of gratuity is being made to Approved Gratuity which fully cover the same under Group
Grutuity Policy er Cash Accumuiation Polficy with Life Insurance Corporation of lndia. The Gratuity trusts are covered with Life

Insurance Carperation of India {LIC} and premiums are paid on advise from LIC, whick determines the same o the basis of actuarial
valuation.

5] INVENTORIES :-
fnventories are valued at lower of Cost or Net realisable value and the cost.is ascertained on First in First Out basis as mentioned below:-

{i)  Raw Materials : Valued at Cost

| (i)  Finished Goods : Valued at Cost or Net Realisable Vaiue whichaveris fower
(i) Semi Finished Gosds : At Cost
(iv) Work in Progress i At Estimated Cost.
{v} ETP Stock : At Cost
{vi) Trading Stock : Valued at Cost er Net Realisable Velue whichever is Iawer
{vii] Goods in Transit K At Cost
{vili } Packing Materials : At Cost

5] SALES:

Sales are exclusive of Excise Duties and Sales tax
7] MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE :-

~ Preliminery £xpenses have heen amortised as per Section 350 of the Income tax Act,7961.
8] "‘i‘REATMENT OF EXCISE BUTY -

Excise Modvate credit on purchase. have been transferred to Excise Modvate Receivable afc.which has been transferred or set off
against Excise duties payahle on sales and balance have been shown as Excise Modvate Receivable Alc. under the heat Cusrant Assats,
Loans and Advances in Balance sheet,

9T TRERTMENT UF SERVICE TAX PAYABLE O TRANSPORTATION EXPS.

Service tax payablz on Transportation exps.has heen credited to Service tax payable afc. which has been set off agaist Modvate
receivable for service tax paid on various exps.art balance of modvate receivable for Service tax paid an various exps. has been shown
under the head Loans & Advances in Current Assets side of Balance Sheet.
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10}

1]

12]

FOREEGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIGNS -

Balance i form of current assets and current liabiiities in foreign currency, outstanding at the close of the year, are converied in Indian
Currency at the apprapriate rate of exchange prevaiiing on the date of the Balance Shest. The resuftant gain or loss is accounted during
he year.

INTER DIVISIONAL TRANSFER -

Interdivisianat transfer of goods of Rs. 27343975/ { PYF 36912618/} of independent marketable products for further procassing are
being inclided in respective heads of account at market value to reflect the true working of the raspective enit. Any un- realised profit
on stack is being eliminated while valuing the inventories. The Conversion Charges of Rs. 2288100/ {PYF Rs. Nil), has been included
in other ircome and also show as expenditurs ynder the head “other manufacturing exgs” for tha conversion ar manufacturing process
carried out by Unit-1 for the materials of Unit-2.

TAXES ON INCOME -

{1} Current tax is defermined as tax payahle in respect of taxable income of current year.

(7] Deftered tax for the year is recognised en timing difference,being the difference betwsen taxahle income and accounting income

that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or mare sihsequent periods,

{iii } Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using fax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or subsaquently enacted
by the Balance sheet date.Deferred tax assets | liabilities arising on account of unahserhed depreciation under tax laws ara
racognised on to the extent there is virtual certainity of its realisation sugparted by convincing evidence. Deforrad tax assets on
account of other timing differences are recangnised only ta the extent thera is reasonable certainity of its realisation. At sach
Balance sheetdate, the earrying amount of Defetred Tax are reveived to reassure realisation,

] NOTES ON ACCOUNTS -

1]

2]

Ruring the year 2005-06, the Company has raised money through the public issue of 44,22,569 shares of Rs. 10}- each at a pramium
of Rs.25/)- per Equity share, amounting of Rs. 1547.90 Lacs. As informed by the management, the implementation of the projects as
defined in the Prospectus filed with SEBI, at both the units have heen delayed due to the delay in availabifity of the required land at
both sites, the balance unutilised amounts of Rs.1134.37 Lacs as on 31-3-2007 is invested temparary in various Short terms Instruments
& Mutual Fund Schemes, and other insiruments like Equities, Debt etc. and which shall be withdrawn frem the said investments as
per requirement of the fuad for expansion projects. ‘

The net utifistions of the funds raised through IPO are as under- (Rs. In lacs)

Funds Raised as per prosgectus 1847.35
Invested as under:-

Capital wark in progress-expansion projects 182.43

Advances far capital geods-expansion projects 108.52

Land Cost 53.25

IPO Expenses like listings, advertisamants eic Net) 68.84

[nvestments in varigus instruments 1069.29  1482.33
Balance in bank acesunts - 85.02

Segmental Reporting :-

In accordance with-the Accounting Standard -17 on * Segment Reporting * issued by the Institute of Chartered Aceountants of India,
the Company had identified two regortable business segments in terms of its products one is Dyes & Intermediates and the other

preduct is Food Colours during the last year 2005-08, which sre renufarly svaluated by the Manaement. in deciding the allacation

31

af resources and assessment of performance. However, during the year under review, the Management has again svaluated the
Segmental Reperting and after considering the technical facts put on the records befors the Board Meeting hefd on 28-7.2008, and
as informed to us, that hoth these products ara forward and backward integratien of the processes, as the intermediates are utilised

further fer the manufasturing process of the feod colours which are again called the dyss, there are no seperate regortable Segments

and hence. infarmation on Segment Reporting are not avilable to us and so, ot given.

Certain dedts amounting to Rs. 37336B2)- are overdue for considerable time and provisions is required. The Managament is taking steps
ta recover the same. Any shortfall in the recovery will be provided for on completion of recovery efforts.

Related Party Disclasures -
A1 List of parties where control exist
{1} Subsidiary Company
* Dynamic Overseas { India } Pyt.Ltd.
* Dynemic USA Inc.
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PRODUCTS LYD.
B1 Other related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year

(i) Assoeiates
* Shakti intermediates Pvi.Lid.
fiiil  Key management persennel :-
Mr. B.K.Patel
Mr. Rameshbhai B.Patal
Wr.Dasharathbhai P.Patel
Mr.Shashikant P.Patel
Mr.Dixit B.Patel
Hitendra Kumar Patel
Pitambarbhai Patal
Bhadreshbhai Sharma
Mukeshbhai Patel
Dhruvesh Patel
Pinky Mehta
Reena Desal

C1 Transactians with related parties

Marnaging Director
Wholetime Directaor
Whaletime Director
Whaletime Directar
Wheletime Director
General Manager
Production Manager
Managsr - Impert
Manager - Export

Manager - Finance & Accounts

Export - Exscutive
Company Secretary

Nat, i Transacti ey Mananagerial
Fixed Deposits taken
Taken dufing the period 127000 0
Repaid during the period 5793538 0
Closing Balance 427048 0
Loans & Advances '
Given during the neriod 19800 4058400 0
Settled during the period 162087 34368620 H
Closing Balance 105887 1855020 0
Investments
Given during the period 0
Settled during the period 0
Closing Balance 0
Sundry Bebtors 1872000
Sundry Creditors 0
Purchase of Goods 3283179
Cenversion Charges 1225557
Amount Expended on be half of other 0
Sales 0 ju0 66233 1872000

5]

The Earning per share, computed as per requirement under Accosnting Standard-20 on Earning per Share, issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India, is as under

iculars

Net Profit after tax | AMLRs.)
Weighted Average Nos. of Shares

Basic Earing per Share on nominal value af Rs.10/-per share

24615122
7274427
3.38

61
7]

81

Paise have heen rounded upto the nearest rupeses.

Previous year’s Figures have been regrouped and for rearranged wherever necessary to make them comparative with current year's figures.

Defarred Tax

- The break ug of deferred tax liabifity are as under :

{a} Deferrad Tax Liability

- Depreciation 13064286 208758
- .Prov for deminution in lavestments g {1152883]
-Total 13064286

{946131)

2008-08
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91

Remureration to Auditors

As Audit Fees ' 175000

As Tax Audit Fees 50000
For Taxation 125000
Far Dther Matters- CiT {Apeals] 30000
For Service Tax 43260

101

Managerial Remuneration under Section 198 of the Companies Act, 1956 :

{a) Remuneraticn

2708000
{b) Contrshution te P. F. -
{c) Pergisites -
TOTAL 2709000

11]
121
131

14

Contingent Liahility for Letter of Credits and Bank Guarentees is of Rs.6307126)-
Estimated Amaunt Contract remaining to be exacuted and not provided for Rs. ,18,53,600/- for the new expansian project {P.Y.F.Rs.2560000}-

Some of the DebitiCredit balances are subject to reconciliation/ canfirmation in certain cases.Howaver, in the opinion of the Board of Directors
all Assets including sundry debtors, loans and advarces and deposits would be, in ordisary course of kusiness, realised at least value stated.

Fixed Assets includes investment made by the company in Residential huilding for Employees of the Company. Title of certain residential

“buildings-are still in the name of Emglyes, and transferring the same in the name of the Company is under process, however the: power of

15]

18]

1

18

19]

atternay has heen taken in favour of the company for such asseis, as per the information and the gxplanation given to us

Amount due to S Units has not heen. segregatad in view of nen availability of requisite infarmation for the purpese of ascertaining the
liability if any,under the ” Interast an delayed payments to Small Scale & Ancillary Undertaking Act 1983

The Company has made investments for the incorpuration of Subsidiary Company Dynemic Products (Inc) USA of Rs. 50000)- in the aarlier
year in the United States of America, the same is shown urder the head “LOANS AND ADVANCES" as the specific details of the investment
are not available for our verification.

The Company has made investments for incorpuration of wholly owned sebsidiary company Dynemic USA Inc. of Rs.. 2392483/ during the
vear :2006-07 in the Unites State of America, the same is shown under the head ” Advances Recoverahle in cash or in kind * as current
assets in Laans & Advances. The said wholly owned subsidiary Dynemic USA Inc.,as informed to us, has been involved in the marketing of
the products of the company but as such the final accousts arg not available to us, and hence, the results of the said subsidiary has net
bean inciuded in separately prepared consolidated financial statements. ‘

The US subsidiary company DynamicUSA Inc. has made an aflotment of Equity share of 1000 of US$ 1) each and accordingly the same is
shewn as Investment in subsidiary at Rs. 45540/

Excise duty on goods manufactured by the company is accounted anly at the time of removal of goods from the factory for sate andlor captive
consumption. Such excise duty Uability on finished goods as on 31st March, 2007 is estimated at Rs.2020321)-This Accouting Policy has
no impact on the profit for the year. ‘

20]

21]

As required by the Accounting Standards [AS 28) * Impairment of Asssts * issued by ICAI, as informed to us, the company has carried ot
tha assessment of impairment of assets. There has beer no impairment lass dering the year.

Additional information pursuance to Past it and Part 1l of Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1886 t¢ the company are attached.
A, Licenced and Installed Capacity (As Certified by Management)

M. ||’ Patticotars

fil Licenced Capatity Nat Applicable
{ii} Instafied Capacity
a. Dyes intermediates 2220 MT
5. Food Colours 840 MT
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C. Quantity and Value there of in regard to each item of stock of Raw Materials

(As certified by Management)

8 Partivulars-. Teening Stoc
- No ty mgts
1 0i Etayl Oxalate Kgs 13815.000 947363 9915.000 590934
2 Aniline Oil Kgs 12174.000 778780 2894.000 182322
3 Ethyl Acetate Kgs 10030.000 384958 11385.000 464184
4 Sodium Metal Kgs §818.600 585847 4740.060 261921
5 Benzens Lirs. 3648.000 114478 4708.0040 195349
g Bata Napthol Kgs 4184000 346557 6.000 0
7 lodine Kgs 106.249 142389 506.240 585383
8 Others Kgs 197435.644 6380288 274320.380 17007766
Total Rs. 101380640 19287859

D.  Consumption of Raw materials with value and g

vantative breakup

( As certified by Management }

1 Di Ethyl Oxalate Kys 549890.006 36462505
2 Aniline Ol Kgs 472600.000 30858063
3 Ethyl Acetate Kgs - 335290.000 14518166
4 Sodium Metal Kos 58580.000 8033170
g ganzane Lirs. 483E0.000 1840644
6 Bata Napthol Kgs 70683.603 5242119
7 lodine Kgs 1150.000 1182102
3 Dthers igs 5198873.492 60138687

Total Rs. 158375458

E.  Value of imports on C. 1. F. hasis in respect of
- Particala

Stores

Raw Materials

& Sparss

Capital Goods

19749772
NIL
NiL

Value of

I

Imported 16411778
B indigereous Raw Matarials 140193683 90%

Stores & Spares 1] 0
C Expenses in Foreign Curr, 2213245 ¢
H Amount remitted during the

year in Foreign Currency ] 0
E Earning :n Foreiga Exchange 144445325 ]

Signature to Schedule 1 to 17
As per our Repart of even Date

For : SHAH RAJESH & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED

AGCCOUNTANTS.

Rajesh B. Shah

Prepristor

Place : Ahmedabad.
Date : 25-08.07

For & on behalf of hoard ¢f Directors of
Far : DYNEMIC PRODUCTS LIMITED

B. K. Patel
D. P. Paial
B. B. Patel
8. P. Patel
D. B. Patel

Paurav Shah

Chairman & Mg. Directer
Wholetime Dirsctor
Whotetime Director
Wholetime Director
Wholetime Director
Chief Financlal Officer




ARTICULARS

311312006 i

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
NET PROFIT AFTER TAX & EXTRA
ORDINERY ITEMS 24615122
ADJUSTMENTS FOR -
PROVISION FOR TAX & DEFERRED TAX 11883458
MISC.EXPS.WRITTEN OFF 144883
DEPRECIATION : 4442043
DEPRECIATION WRITTEN BACK 527311
SHORT PROVISION FOR LTAX (NET) 1706012
DIMUMITION IN THE YALUE GF INVESTMENTS
INTEREST & FINANCIAL CHARGES 4089157
PROFIT/LOSS ON SALE/REPLACEMENT OF FIXED ASSETS 133312
iNETEREST/ DIVIDEND INCOME _ -848766
JPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING
CAPITAL CAHNGES 45837049
ADJUSTMENTS FOR -
TRADE & DTHER RECEIVABLES -12482306
INVENTORIES -11855536
TRADE PAYABLES 12358415
LOANS & ADVANCES -8638574
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 25258043
DIRECT TAXES PAID -12960302
MET CASH FROM CPERATING ACTIVITIES 12298741
B1 | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
PURCHASE OF FIXED ASSETS -11643346
SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 1575178
PURCHASE OF INVESTMENTS -131642466
SALES OF INVESTMENTS 0
INCOME TAX REFUND 754299
INETEREST/ DIVIDEND INCOME RECEIVED 649766
MET CASH USED [N INVESTING ACTIVITIES -140306573
€1 | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
PROCEEDS FROM ISSUING SHARES{ NET OF [SSUE EXP.) 147718821
PROCEEDS FROM BGRROWINGS -2893048
{PO EXPS REFUNDS : 0
INTEREST & FINANCIAL CHARGES PAID -4089197
PRELIMINARY EXPS INCURRED -136000
BIVIDEND & DiVl. TAX PAID ¢
] NET CASH USED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES 140506576
D] { MET INCREASE [N CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 12498739
E] CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS(OPENIRG} . 1873135
£l CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS(CLOSING) {D+E} 14371874

As par our Report of even date

For:

SHAH RAJESH & ASSCCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTARNTS.

Rajesh D_Shah

For : DYNEMIC PROBUCTS LIMITED

Chairman & Mg. Director

Place :
Data :

Proprietor

Ahmedabad.
25-66-07

Wholetime Directar
Wholatime Director
Wholstime Director
Wholetime Director
Chief Financial Officer




17th Annual Repert 2006-2007

1 Mame of Subsidiary Company - Dynamic Overseasiindia) Pvt.Ltd.
2 The Financial year of the Subsitiary Company ends on 31st March , 2007

3 Date from which it become Subsidiary Company 1st September ,2005

4 a | Number of shares held by Dynemic Products Ltd. 600 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each

in the Subsidiary at the end of the financial year
of the Subsidiary Company
b 1 Extent of interest of Holding Company at the end 60%
of the financial year of the Subsidiary Company
5 The Net aggregate amount of the Subsidiary
Company’s Profit{Loss} so far as it concems the 334575
‘members of the Holding Campany :
a } Mot dealt within the Holding Company’s accounts
il Fu_r the periad Ist April, 2008 to 31st March, 2087 334575
i | Far the previous peried(s} since it bacome the
Helding Campany's Subsidiary 38005
a ] Dealt within the Holding Company’s accounts
i | For the period 1st April, 2008 1o 3%st March,2007 0

i ] For the pravious periodis} since it become the

Hoiding Company’s Subsidiary ]

For & on hehalf of hoard of Directars of

For : DYMEMIC PRODUCTS LIMITED

B. K. Patel ~ Chairman & Myg. Director
D. P. Patel - Wheletime Director
R. B. Patel -~ Wholetime Director
S. P. Patel — Wholetime Director
Place : Ahmedabad. b. B. Patel - Wholetime Director

Date : 25-08-07 Paurav Shah Chief Financial Officer
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PRODUCTS LTD.
SHAH RAJESH & ASSOCIATES Phone:27543319,27542215
CHARTERED ACCOURTANTS 4,Third floor,

Rambha Complex,

Opa.: Gujarat Vidhyapith,
Ashram Road,
AHMEDABAD-380 014,

The Board of Directors
Dynemic Products Limited

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of DYNEMIC PRODUCTS LTB AND [TS SUBSIDIARY as at 31st March, 2007 and the
annexed Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statament for the year ended on that date annexed therato.These financial statements are
the responsibility of ‘Dynemic Products. Ltd's management. Our responsihility is te express an opinion on these finanial statement based on
our audit,

- We have conducted our audit in accordance with the accounting standards generally accepted in India. These standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance ahout whether the financial statements are free from any material misstatement. An audit
also includes, examining on test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disciosures in financial statements. An audit also incfudes, assessing
the accounting prineiples used and significant gstimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of financial
statement. We believe that our audit provides & reasonahle basis for our opinion.

We report that the Consolidated Financial Statements have besn prepared by the comgany’s management in accordance with the requirement of
Accaunting Stantard (AS)-21. Consolidated Financial Statement issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, and on the basis of the
separate audited statements of the Dynemic Products Ltd and its subsidiaries included in the consalidated financial statements.

“We draw attention to

) Note No. 2 tegarding Segmental Reparting which has bean not given.
(it Note Mo. 3 regarding overdue dehts of Rs. 3733662/-.

i) Note No 7 regarding the nen availability of the final accounts of the subsidiary Dynemic USA Ine, and carseguently non inclusion of the
same in the consolidated rasults.

Further 1o the comments given above, we regort that on the hasis of the information and exylanétiuns given to us, we are of the opinien that
the said consolidated financial statements of the Dynemic Products Ltd, give @ true and fair view in confirmity with the accounting principal
generally accepted in India, ‘

{a) in the case of the Consolidated Balance sheet of the state of affairs of the Dynemic Produets Ltd as at 31st Margh, 2007,
{b} in the case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss acceunt, of the profit for the vear ended on that date and
{c} in case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the vear ended on that date.

For, SHAH RAJESH & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOQUNTANTS

Place :  Ahmedahad ‘ [ RAJESH D. SHAH ]
Date:  25/6/2007 PROPIETOR
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Sr. 20
A SOURCES OF FUNDS :
1 SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS :
fal | Share Capital 113284490
M | Reserves & Surplus 2 90| * 1393688557 | 252843047 :
2 MINGRITY INTEREST -' 66337 !
3 LOAN FUNDS : ‘
fal | Secured Loans 48319399 ‘
[b] | Unsecured Loans 4 3086662 | 51388081 |
4 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 13077986
Refer to Note No. 3{j} & 2 of schedule 21
Total Rs. 317172451
B. APPLICATION OF FUNDS :
FIXED ASSETS : 5
[a] Gross Block 105729335
(] Less : Dapreciation 23630682
lc] | Net Block 82098653
EAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 1118920
83218573
7 INVESTMENTS 131985666
3 CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVARCES :
fal Inventories 49547349
bl | Sundry Dshtors 73826334
[c} | {ash & Bank Balanges 14639248
fd] | feans & Advances 30608875
188622507
isss : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
fal i Current Liabilities 8 42524448
[b] | Provisicns 24479264
Net Current Assats 101618795
4 MISGELLANEQUS EXPENDITURE 8 348417
{Ta tha extent not written off)
Total Bs. 317172451
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes an Accounts. 17
As per our Report of even dats
For: SHAH BRAJESH & ASSOCIATES for : DYNEMIC PRODUCTS LIMITED
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS.
Rajesh D. Shah B. K. Patel ~ Chairman & Mg. Director
Propristor B. P. Patel - Wholetime Director
R. B. Patal - Wholetime Dirscior
S. B. Patel - Whoistime Director
Place : Ahmedahad, ' D. B. Patel ~ Wholgtime Directer

Date : 25-08-07 Paurav Shah Chiet Financial Officer
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RRODUCTS LTD.

- As per our Repart of even date
For: SHAH RAJESH & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS.

For : DYNEMIC PRODUETS LIMITED

KB Pateir—

Rajesh D. Shah B. . Patal

Praprietor D. P. Patel

S. P. Patel

Place : Ahmedabad. . B, Patel
Date : 25-06-07 Paurav Shah

Whiroletime Director

Chairman & Mg. Director
Wholstime Director

§
A. INCOME
1 Salas [net) 288934020
2 QOther Income 10 9039054
3 Increase/Dacraase in Stocks 1 S 14814979
Total Bs. 331600849 313788053
1B. EXPENDITURE '
1 Materials, Manufacturing & Operating Costs 12 192039140
2 Raw Mat.Pur.-Goods with Custom house 3014828
3 Purchase of Finished & Trading Materials 39820123
4 Salaries, Wages & Bonus 13 8373481
5 Repairs & Mainienance 14 8450718
16 Administrative & Other Expenses 15 15511343
7 Interest & Financial Exps. 16 £070876
8 Depreciation 4462454
9 Preliminary Expenses written off 144883
Total Rs. 276897927
Prafit. before Taxation 36890126
Less: Provision for Taxation
Current Tax 11562000
Deferred Tax 397158
Fringe Benefit fax 196184
16 Net Profit for the Year 24740784
Add:- Net Balance Profit of Last Year 21227448
Add] (Less):- Taxation of earlier years i
) 45368230
Less - Profit transfered to Minarity Intarest 25337
(Loss) Tr.to Cast of Contral on Consolidation 5377
17 | Balance available for Appmpnatmn 45948870
Apprepriations :
General Reseves 123100C |
Proposed Dividen 11328448
Tax on Dividend 1588315
14148264
18 | Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 318006086
Earning Per Share
Basic 3.40
Dilisted 3.40
. Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts. 17

Wholetime Direetor
Wholetime Director
Chief Financial Officer




= SCHEDUL
Authorized Share Capital 130004300
[$3000000 Eguity Share of Rs. 10/- each} .
{PYF 11200000 Equity Shares} 130006800 |
Wl | lssued, Subscribed and paid up :
(11328449 Equity Shares of Bs. 10/ each fully 113284490
paid up (PYF 11328448}.
[But of the above 4125820 [P.Y.F.672880] Equity Shares were
allotted as fully paid up Bonus Shares to the existing !
Shareholders withaut payment being received in cash ]
[ Qut of the abave 1400000 Equity shares wera allottad as
fully paid up to she partners of earstwhile parttneship firm
M{s. Saffron Dye stuff Industries without payment being
receivad in cash,pursuant to the businass acquirad as per
agresment entared.] . :
113284480
{i )'Generai Raserves : Opening Balance 2833820
Add : Transferred from Profit & Loss Afe. 1231000
. 4064820 ;
Less: Transfer for utilation in Bonus Shares -0 4064820
{1 ) Profit & Loss Ajc. Balance 31800606 .
{ iii ] Share Premium on issue of Equity Shares 110964225 :
Add : Share Issue Refunds :
Less : Share |ssue Expense 7071094 | 103483131 ¢
139358557
EGURED LORIS |
[al
* Citi Bank N.A, 1287230
[HP. C.C. Alc. Secured against stock of Raw
Materials, Stores, Finished Goods etc. &
persenal gurantee of Directars. ] i
M | P.C.F.C.Ak.: '
* Liti Bank N.A. 48170713 .
[Secured against Bogk Debts.Present & Partainings to mig. of
Industrial Dyas & Chemicals & personal guarnatee of Directors]
[e] | Vehicle { Car } Loan Alc. : ;
* Citi Bank N.A. Car Loan Alc. 806500
* ICIC! Bank Car Laon 54956 |
{ Secured against Hypothecation of Car }
Total Bs. 48319399
“ SCHEDULE '+ 4 * UNSECURED LOANS . ° '
fa] | Fited Depusits from Directors 11488
th] | Fized Deposits from Share holders 982187,
fel | Fixed Lepesits from Publics 823007
[d] | Shree Yardayini Chemical Ind. Pyt.Lid. 1250000°
Total Bs. 3066682
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Al ey P IpEss
“SCHEDULE : 6 : INVESTMENTS :
[ 11| TRADE INVESTMENTS ( At Cost)
{A) Investmants in Subsidiary
1 (1) Unqueted Investments
{ {1) Dynamic Overseas (India} P. Ltd. Shares 0
[800 Shares of Rs.100 each (P.Y.F.500)]
{2} Dynamic USA Inc. Shares 0
(1009 Shares of US% 1/ each (P.Y.F. Nil)
[ Exchange Rate US$ 1)- = Rs. 45.54) 0
{B) | Other Invesiments )
(i} Other Quoted investments- Equity Shares
{1} Gujarat State Financial Corpn.Lid. 38000
[199 Shares of Rs.20 each{P.Y.F.180) }
[ Market Price : Mot available]
{2) In Equities as per List by Kotak Mahindra Bank 1td 0
{ At Cost) .
{2} In Equities as per list by BNP Paribas Bank 0
{ At Cost} -
38000
Less:- Provision for Diminution in value of
Invetments 0
{The list is attachzd as Arnexure showing 38000
cest an market value of all the shares)
{ii } Other Unguoted fnvestments- Shares
* Enviro Technalogy Ltd. Shares 150000
[15000 Sheres of Rs.10 each!P.Y.F.15G6C}
* Bharuch Envira Infrastructura Ltd. 40600
[4060 Sharas of Rs.10 each{P.Y.F.1260j]
* Bharuch Ece-Aqua Infra.lid 140000
[14000 Sheres of Rs.10 each {P.Y.F.NIL}
* Forum {Chandefidia} Aawas Owmer's Asso. f1i1)
[1 Share of Rs.100 each (P.Y.F.NILY
* Navsarjan Industrial Bank Ltd. 12500
(500 Shares of Rs.25 each (P.Y.F.500)]
* Ank.Res. &.Analy.Iaf.Ltd, 10000
{1009 Shares of Rs.10 each (P.Y.F.NILY 353200
fli] | OTHER INVESTMENT ( At Cost )
(A} | Investments in_Unguated Mutuat Funds
Liguid Dividend Plan{ including dividend reinvested)
Birla Cash Plus-Institutional Premium Plan 40203366
{ 48901268.975 Units - Face Value of Rs 10.0155 per usit)
BSP Merrillynch-Regular Plan Growth 50222Gh7
[ 49890.002 Units - Face Yalug of Rs 1000.2000 per unif]
[ 2486918.8C71 Units - Face Valug of Rs 10.0526 per unit]
Tata Liquid Fund - SHIP-Growth 16065481
[ 14353.020 Units - Face Value of Rs 1114.5150 per unit]
HOFC Cash Management Savings Plan 0
( 507807.458 units - Face Value Rs. 10.8384 par unit )
Birla Band Plus-Retail-Fortnightly Dividedn-Reinvas 0
(2398326.647 units - Face value Rs. 11.1933 par unit)
BSP Marrill Lynek Liguid Plus Inst. Plan B
{48049.418 units - Face value Rs. 10GG.2 per unit )
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Dynemic USA Inc

1658400

HSBC Unigue Opportunities Fund
{20000 units - Faca value Rs. 30 per unit }
Investment in Debt Funds by Hotak Sscurities
Frankiin India Bluechip Fund 0
{ 1296.277 units - Face Value Rs.122.93 per unit )
HGFC Cash Mgt Fund ]
{ 447608.895 units - Face Value Rs.16.248 per unit }
HDFC Top 209 Fund 0
( 1522.98 units - Face Value Rs. 104.504 -per unit )
I 30 Equity Scheme 0
{ 2389.969 units - Face Value Rs.64.987 per unit }
\lagnum Equity Fand 0
{ 6202.182 units - Face Value Rs. 26.56 per unit ) 131594466
Total Rs. 131985666
[A]
INVENTORIES :
[As per Inventdry taken, valued and Certified by
Directors of the Cempany |
* Raw Materigls ..........ccoorvennne at Cost 10180640
* Packing Material... ...at Cost 318514
* ETP stock .. - ...at Cost 38285
* Stock in Custum Warehouse ........ at Cost 3014829
* Wark in progress..........at Estimated cost 13898210
* | Finished Goeds ...at Cost or Market Value 15310643
which ever is lower
* Semi Finished GOOGS........coorv.-. at Cost 6765423
_ 49547848
SUNDRY DEBTORS {Unsecured Considered Good)
* Bue Over Six Menths. 5675183
¥ {thers 68151151
{includes Oue fram Subsidiaries Rs. 8962454/ 73826334
CASH AND BANK BALANCE :
* Foreign cheques & currencies ajc. 457114
* Cask-in-hand 784593
* Balance with Schedule Baak in current ac 13195628
* Balance with Non-Schedule Bank in current ajc 612913
Balance with Non-Schedule Bank in margins alc 0
* Balance with Schedule Bank in Fixed Deposits a
14639248
[B] | LOANS AND ADVANCES :
* Advances recoverable sither in Cash or in Kind or
for value to be received. 23395122
* Deposits with Govt. Bodies & Others 1965453
* Advanee [ncome tax 20000c0
Rdvarice Fringe Berefit Tax" g
* Advances given for Capital Goods [ New Praject | 2148060
¥ LOANS AND ADVANCES TO SUBSIDIARIES
* Dynemic Products. (Inc} USA 50060
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{ Refer to Note No. 15 & 16 of Schedule 17
* Notes to Accounts }
30608975
Tatal Currant Assets and Loans & Advances 168622507
_ SCHEDULE - 8 : CUBRENT LIABILITIE
GURRENT LIABILITIES :
* Sundry Creditors . 29735609
* Share Application Meney Refundabie 12688839
Unclaimed Dividend | 2005-06) S0
* Advance frsm Gustomers 100000 42524448
PROVISIONS :
* Proposed Dividend 11328449
* Tax on Proposed Dividend 1588815
* Provision foy Taxation far FBT |
= Pravision for Taxatien for current tax 11562000 244792584
. 67003712
SCHED EOUS EXPENS
{To the extant not Written Off}
PRELIMIKERY EXPENSES :
* Last Balance 364400
* Add . Additions during the year 138000
494400
* Less : Written off during the year 144983 349417
Total Bs, 349417
SCHEBOLE 102 01
OTHER BUSINESS RELATED INCOME
* Bad Debts Recovered 275844
* Cash Discount Resaived 167669
* Quantity Discount 0
* Commissicn Insome 708000
* Canversion Charge Income 36585
* DEPE fncoma 6863738
¥ Excisa Refund insome 152592
* Freight Recovered 0
® Insurance Claim 5750
" Interest {Laie Payment ) 22854
* Inceme Tax Refgnd ]
* Interest on Incomg Tax Refund 556
* Profit on Purchase of DFRG Licence 35201
* Set Off on Sales Tax 32900
* Solid Wate Sales Income 4601
* VAT Refund Income 28444
* Lic Charges 1364
* | Sampie Incame 374
* Kasar , Rates & Quality Diffsrance. 70922
* Excise incame 5304
* Va1 Recovarable for the Year 2005-05 ]
* Income Relating to Previous Years 0
TOTAL 8412698
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OTHER INVESTMENT RELATED INCOME

* Dividend on Mutual Fund 594486
* Dividend From Company 3185¢
* Interest an FD {Bank) L
* -Short Term Capital Gzin - BNP PARIBAS MF G
* Short Term Capital Gain-KOTAK MAHINDRA MF 0
TOTAL 626356
LESS:- EXPEDITURE REA\LTING TO INCOME
ON INVESTMENTS
* Service Tax - ‘Kutak G
= Other Shares Related Expenses-BNP ]
* Other Shares Related Expenses-Koiak ]
* Securities Transaction Tax - BNP 0
* Securities Transactisn Tax - Kotak 0
* Servige Tax -BNP 0
* Provision for Demunition in the Value of Investments ()
TOTAL 0
NET INCCME DN INVESTMENTS 626356
Total Rs. - 9039053
STOCKS :
CLOSING. STOCK :
* Fimshed Goods 15310643
* Semi Finished Goods 6785428
* Stock with Custom warehaise 3014829
* Work-in-Progress 13888210 )
. 38009110
OPENING STOCK :
* Finished Goods - 13280375
* Goods in transit - Stock with Custom wareheuse 823845
* Trading Stock{ transfer from RM Purchase) 668932
* Semi Finished Goods 7909411
* Work-in-Progress 1508518
24194131
Increase {Decreass) in Stocks 14214379
A RAW MATERIALS CONSHMED
* 'l Opening Stock 12950635
Add. : Purchase during the year 1556605481
. 168556096
Less : Closing Stack 10180640
Total Rs. 158375456
] PACKING MATERIAL CONSUMED
* Op. Steck 487541
Add: Purchases during the year 3940408
44379449
Less : Closing stock 318914
Total Rs. 4038035
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ET.P MATERIAL CONSUMED
* Gp. Stock 80106
Add: Purchases during the year 1325505
1405611
Less : Closing stack 38285
Totzl Bs. 1367326
0 POWER & FUEL CONSUMED
* Electric Power & Burning 6385300
* Fuel Purchased & Consumed 158083
* Gas Consumption Charges 8409202
Totai Bs. 12953486
E | OTHER MFGS. EXPENSES
* Transgartation 2197186
* Conversion Charges. 4297982
* Factory Exp 1383363
* Labour Charges 2070047
* Forwarding & Handling Chargas 4984103
* Pallatisation Charges 312157
* Consumanle Stores 0
Total Bs. 15254338
TOTAL:- MANUFACTURING COST 192639140
SEHEDDLE 13 : SALA
* Salary & Wages to Employees 4411279
* Salaries to Directars 2412000
* Banus & cther charges 1560182
Total Rs. 8373461
- SCHEDULE14 : REPAIRS AN |
* Electrical Parts & Maintenance 477588
* ETP Parts & Maintenaces 4152948
* Machinery Parts & Maintenance . 3414920
* A.C. Service Charges 43900
* Building Repairing 63417
* Computer Maintainance & Cansumahles 224681
* EPABX Maintainance 120600
# Furniture Repairing & Maint 2387
* Residential Pramises (Maint.Exp.) 1800
* Type,Fax & Zarox Maintainance 9400
* Vehicle Rzpairing {Director) 61352
* Vehicle Rapairing Exp 45736
* Office Repairing Exps. 0 . .
Total Bs. 8460719
SGHEDULE : 15 : ADMI
OTHER EXPENSES :
* Annual General Meeting Exp. 0
* Annual Regort Printing & Courier Charges 0
* £0SL Exps : 0
* Consuftanzy Faes 263725
* Emioyees Training Exps 17800
* Excise & Service Tax Exps. 1958689
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197232[3

* Exhibition Exp.
* Foreign Exchange Gain floss 518529
* Expanses Relating to Dividend Payments 0
* Imgort-Export Licence Fees 40138
* lesurance Premium 525745
* Keyman Insurance Premium 275758
¥ I-8 0 Certification Exps 52698
* NSDL Exp. o
* Petrol Exps-Directors 347548
* Petrol Exps-Gthers 73440
* Sales Promotion Exps 46122
* Selling Eommission 483802
* Software Purchase Expenses 12000
* Staff Welfare Exps. 294587
* Telephone Exps (Directer) 120433
* Telephone Exps-Others 537578
* Travelling & Convayance (Directer) 116243
* Traveliing & Conveyance (Others) 366210
* Foreign Travelling Expenses { Director) 249984
* Advertisement Expense 47868
* Angadia & Courier Exp 375960
* Annual Listing Fees 0
P Audit Fees 269376
co Bad. Debts H
© * | Bank Guarantea Written Off 0
P Bani Expenses 18560
. Discount 50046
- Books & Peripdicals Exp 18171
. ¥ Brokerage Expenses G
T BSE Filing Fees 0
* Business Development Exp 39088
D Certification /Analysis Fees 103797
P Computer Parts G
. * | D&B Report Exp. 0
* Donatien Charges 82060
Lo Drainage Charges 17588
P Electric Inspection Faes. 4250
Lot EQU Application Fees 16260
. ESI Expenses 51057
Pt Export Inso & Seal Exps. 360
e FOA Approval Fees 0
¥ HACCP Cartification Fees 10656
* Fumigation Charges 2200
* GIDC Service & Other Charge 20376
* Group Gratituty [nsurance 76225
* Halal Registration 6000
* Internal Audit Fess 11224
* Internate Connection Renewal Fees 8602
* Lab-Testing Exn 4586523
¥ Lpgal & Proffessional Charges 773782
* Licence Renewal Fes : -0
¥ Loss on Repiacement of Xerox Machine 12705
* Loss on Sale of Motor Car 120697
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31/3/200
* Luneh Eepenses 259
* Marking Fee {ISl} 1]
* Marketing Data Exp. 65763
N Madical Checkup Charges 4320
- Medical Exp. 21012
¥ Membership | Seminar Fees 38085
* Misc Office Exp 352800
* Municipal Tax 228175
* Octroi Exp. 580
* Office Electric Bill Exp. 189135
* Packing Material Exp 404078
* | P.F. Expense i}
* Photography Exp, 0
* Pooja Exp 30548
* Post & Telegraph Alc 6038
* Profassional Tax { Company} Alc 5000
* Profitfloss on Sale of DEPB 321623
* Purchase Tax 52458
* R & D Expenses 4000
* ROC Filing Fees 8000
* ROUND OFF 0
* Sales Tax Exp. 33037
* Security Exp 277853
* Seminar Fegs 360
* Stamp Paper and Franking Charges H
* Stationery & Printing Exp h93549
* Subscription Alc 2740
* System Requirsment Study Fees 15000
* Trade Mark Registration Fees ]
* Visa Applicatien Fees 28713
* Water Cess Fees (G.P.C.B.} 1695
* Water Charges 98270
¥ Web Desigring & Hosting Fees 119481
* Zerox Exp 54230
* Short Provision for taxation 1708012
Total Bs. 15511343 -
- SCHEDULE < § .
* Interest { Bank) 2426276
* Interest {Car Loan! 91391
* Interest { ESI} 365
* Interest {1 aan) 158026
* Interest on Fixed Deposits 944713
* Interest on Late Payment of FBT 12031
* Interest on Late Payment of Servise Tax 0
* Interest on Late Payment of Wealth Tax 0
* Intersst on Loan 2500
* Intezest { PLA) 129
* Interest (Sales Tax) 1469
* Interest {T.D.S. ) 72135
* interest iTerm Loan) 97233
* Loan Processing Fees 283000
* Bank Charges & Foraign Bank Charges 981616
Total Rs. 5EQ70876 -
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Signigicant Accounting Policies & Notes forming parts of Consolidated Accounts as on 31-3-2007
I'l Significant Accounting Palicies :
11 BASIS OF PREPARATION QF FINANCIAL STATEMENT & ACCOUNTING -

(i} The Annual Accounts have been grepared on the Historical cost basis and confirms to the statutory provisions of Companies
Act, 1856 and General Accounting practices pravafling in the country, and the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of
Charterad Accountants of India end the guidelines iss+ued hy the Sacurities and Exchange Board of India.

(1§ ) he Accounts have besn prepared on accrual basis.

2] PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION -

The financial statements of the subsidiary companies used in the conselidatien are drawn up to the same reporting date as of the

comgany, The consolidated financial statements have been prepered on following basis =

(i} The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary company have baen combined on a line-by-line hasis-by adding to
gether like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Inter-company balances betwsen the company and its subsidiary
and transactions and unreafised profit or losses have beea fully eliminated.

(i) The excess of cost to the Sempany of its investments in the subsidiary company aver its share af equity of the suhsidiary
companies at the dates on which the investmeats in the subsidiary companies are made is recognised as * Goodwill “ being an
assgts jn the consolidated financial statements.

i) Minority interest-in the net assets of consolidated subsidiary consist of the amsunt of equity attributable to the minority
sharehelders at the dates on which investments are made by the Company and further movements in their share in the aguity,
subsequent to the dates of investments,

31 FIXED ASSETS AND CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS:

{il  Fixed Asseis have heen accounted for at their Historical Cost.

{il  During- the year, the company has provided the depreciation on straight line method at rates for single shift specified in Schedule
IXV of the Companies Act, 1956 en the prorata basis for the additions from Fixed Assets.

{iii Al Fixed Assets are valued at Cost bess Accumulated depreciation (Other than land whera no depreciation is charged). All costs
relating to the acquasition and installations and initfal financing costs relating to the borrowed funds attributable te acquisation
of Fixed Assets up to date, the assets is put 1o use, have heen capitalised.

(iv} Mo depreciation has been provided on Assets which are shown as Capital work in progress for new proposed expansion project.

41 IMVESTMENTS :-

Long-term investments are stated at cost less provision for other than temporary diminuation in value in the opinion of the

management.Current investments comprising, investments in mutual funds, equities, and other instrumenis are stated at the lower of

cost and fair market value, detemined on a partfolia basis. Gain/Loss arising on disposal of investments are recognised as ingome/
expenditure in the year of disposal. :
51 RETIREMENT BEKEFITS :-

Repayment for present libility of future payment of gratuity is being mede to Approved Gratuity which fully cover the same under
Group Grutuity Policy ar Cash Accumulation Policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Gratuity trusts are covered with Lifa
Insurance Corporation of India {LIC} and premiums are paid on advise from LIC, whith determines the same on the basis of actuarial
valuation. '

61 - INVENTORIES :-

_Inventeries are vaiued at lewer of Cost or Net realisable velue and the cost is ascertamnad on First in First Dut basis as
menttoned below:-

(i  Raw Materials : " Valued at Cost
(il  Finished Goods : Valued at Cost or Net Realisable Value whlchever is lower
(it Semi Finished Goods : At Cost
(iv)  Wark in Progress : At Estimated Cost.
(v} ETP Stock : At Cost
{vi) Trading Stock : Valued at Cost or Net Realisable Vahie whichever is lowar
{viil Goods in Transit : At Cost
[vifi}- Packing Materials : At Cast
71 SALES -

Sales are exclusive of Excise Duties and Sales tax
71 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE :-
Preliminery Expenses have been amostised as per Section 35D of the Income tax Act,1981.

1 TREATMENT UF EXCISE DUTY =-
Excise Modvate credit on purchase have been iransferred to Excise Modvate Receivabla ajc.which has been transfarred or set aff
against Excise duties payable on sales and balance have heen shown as Excise Modvate Receivable Alc. under the head Current Assets,
Loams and” Advances in Ba[anca sheef.
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91 TREATMENT OF SERYICE TAX PAYABLE ON TRANSPGRTATION EXPS. -

Service tax payable en Transpertation exps.hes been credited to Service tax payabls alc. which has been set off agaist Madvate

raceivahle far service tax paid on various exps.and halance of modvate receivable for Service tax paid an various exps. has been shown

under the hazd Loans & Advances in Current Assets side of Balance Sheet. -

18] FOREIGN CURRENCY TRAMSACTIONS :-

Balance in form of eurrent assets and corrent liabilities in foraign currency, outstanding a¢ the close of the year, are converted

in Indian Currency at the apprapriate rate of exchange prevailing on the date of the Balance Sheet. The resuftant gain or less is

accounted during the year.

11} INTER DIVISIONAL TRANSFER :-

Interdivisional transfer of goods af Rs. 27843975/ { PYF 369126191 of independent marketabls products for further processing are

beirg included in respective heads ef account at market value to reflagt the  true working of the respective unit. Any un- reafised

profit on stock is being eliminated while valuing the Inventories. The Canversion Charges of Rs. 2266100 (PYF Rs. Nifl, has heen
included in other income and also show as expenditure under the head “ather manufacturing exps” for the coaversion or manufacturing
process carried out by Unit-T for the materials of Unit-2, :

121 TAXES ON INCOME -

(i) Curent tax is determined as tax payable in respect of taxable income of current year.

Ui } Deffered tax for the year is recognised on timing difference,being the difference between taxahle income and accounting income
that ariginate in one perisd and are capable of revarsal in ome ar more subsequent periods.

(i } Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or subseguently enacted
by the Balance shest date.Deferred tax assets | liabilities arising on aceount of unabsorbed depreciation ender tax laws are
recagnised on to the extent there is virtual certainity of is realisation sugparted by canvincing  avidence. Deferred iax assats
on account of other timing differences are recongnised only to the extent there is reasonahie certainity of its realisation. At
each Balance shestdats, the carrying amount of Deferred Tax are reveived to reassure realisation.

1] WNOTES ON ACCOURNTS -

11 During the year 2005-06, the Company has raised maney through the public issue of 44,722,569 shares of Rs. 10)- each at a premium
of Rs.25/- per Equity share, amounting of Rs. 1547.90 Lacs. As infarmed by the management, the imalementation of the projects as
defined in the Prospactus filed with SEBY, at both the uints have baan delayed due te the delzy in availahility of the required land at
both sites, the balance unufilised amounts of Rs.1134.31 Lacs as on 31-3-2007 is invested temgerary in various Short Instruments &
Mutual Fend Schemes, and other instruments like Equities, Debt etc. and which shall be withdraws: from the said investments as
per requirement of the fund for axpansion projects. The net utilistions of the funds raised through IPO are as under- (Rs. In lacs)

Funds Raised as per prospectus 1547.35
. Invested as under:-
Capital work in progress-expansian projests 18243
Advances for capital goods-expansion prajects 108.52
Land Cost 53.25
IPQ Expenses fike listings, advertisements etc 63.84
investments in various instruments 1068.29 1482.33
Balastce in hank accounts §5.02

2! Segmental Reporting :- :
In accordance with the Accounting Standard -17 on ” Segmant Reporting * issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
the Company had identified twa reportable husiness segments in terms of its products one is Dyes & Intermediates and the other
praduct is Food Colours during the last year 2005-08, which are reqularly evaluated by the Management, in deciding the allecation
of resources and assessment of performance. However, dering the year under review, the Management has again evaluated tie
Seqmental Beporting and_after considaring the tachnicsl facts nut_on the racarde M%ggﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁg}%ﬁﬁ_ eemeeem et

as informed to us, that hoth these products are forward and backward integration of the processes, as the intermediates are utilised
further for the manufacturiag process of the food colours which are again called the dyes, there are no seperate reportahle Segments
and hence, informatiar on Segment Reporting are nat avilable ta us and se, not given.
31 Certain debts amounting to Rs. 3733662/ are overdua for censiderable time and provisions is required. The Management is taking steps
to recover t1e same. Any shortfall in the recovery will be provided for on complation of recovery efforts.
4] Related Party Bisclosurss ;-
Al List of partiss where control exist
(i) Subsidiary Cdmpanv
* Dynamiz Querseas | India ) Pvt.Ltd.
_ * Dynemic USA lne.
B ] Dther related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year
(i} ~ Associates -
* Shakti Intermediates Pvt.Lid.




@’@M Consolidated

PRODUCTS LTD.
liit  Key menagament persennel :-

Mr. B.K.Patel . Managing Directar
My. Rameshbhai B.Patel Whaletime Director
Mr.Dasharathbhai P.Patei Whaletime Director
Mr.Shashikant P.Patel Wheletime Director
Mr.Dixit B.Patel Wholetime Diractor
Hitendra Kumar Patel Ganeral Manager
Pitambarbhai Patel Production Manager
Bhadreshbhai Sharma Manager - lmport
Mukeshbhai Pael Manager - Export
Dhruvesh Patel Manager - Finance & Accounts
Pinky Mehta Expart - Executive
Reena Desai - Company Secretary

] Transactions with related parties -

Fixed Deposits taken

Taken during the period 127000 0

Repaid during the peried 5793539 0

Closing Balance 477049 0
Leans & Advances

Given during the period 19500 4058400 0

Settled during the period 102087 3436620 0
losing Balance 105887 1855020 0

Investments

Given during the period 45540

Settied during the period 9

Closing Balance 105540

Sundry Debtors 3862455 967722

Sundry Creditors 0

Purghase of Goods 2544151

Conversion Gharges 976048

Amount Expended on be half of sther 3837549 0

Salas 0722132

51 The Eaming per share, computed as per requirement under Accountmg SLandard 20 en Earming per Share ;ssued hy the Institute of

Chartered Accnuntants of India, is as under
"Mt Profit after tax ( AmtRs. 24740784
Wenghiad Average Nos. of Shares 1284427
Basic Earing per Share on nominal vaiue of Rs.10i-per share 340

61 Paise have been rounded upto the nearest rupees.

71 Previgus year's Figures have been regrouped and for rearranged wherever necessary ta make them comparative with currant year's
figuras, :
81 Deferred Tax :- The break up of deferred tax fiability are as under :

{a! Deferred Tax Liabiity ]
- Depraciation 13077986 218359
- Prov for deminution in investmants 0 {1152888)
Totat 13077988 -834488
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9]

10

1]
12]
13]

14

15]

7

18]

18l

20]

Remuneration ta Audntors
: _*'-Partmuiar'

Rs fudit Fees 175000

As Tax Audit Fees 50000
Far Taxaticn 125060
Far Other Matiers- CiT {Apeals} 25000
For- Servics Tax 81090

Managerial: Remuneration under Section 198 of the Campanies Act, 1958 :.
- Particiilars

2709000

{a} Remuneration
{b} Contribution to P. F.
{t] Pergisites
TOTAL Rs.
Contingent Liahility for Letter of redits and Bark Guarantees is of Rs. 907126/ .
Estimated Amount Contract remaining to he executed and not provided for Rs.1,78,53,600(-far the new expansion project
{P.Y.F. Rs. 2560000/
Same af the Debit/Credit- balances are subject to reconciliation] confirmation in certain cases.Howaver, in the opinion of the Board of
Directors all Assets including sundry debtars, losns and advances and deposits would be, in ordinary course of business, realised at
least value stated.
Fized Assets includes investment made by the company in Residential building for Employees of the Gempany. Title of certain residential
buildings are still in the name of Emalyee, and transfarring the same in the name of the Company is under process, however the power
of atterney has heen takan in favour of the company for such assets, as per the information and the explanation given to us
Amount due to 85I Units has not been segregated in view of non availahility of requisite information for the purpose of ascertaining
the liahility if any,under the * Interest an defayed payments to Small Scale & Ancillary Undertaking Act 1933."
The Campany has made investments far the incorporation of Subsidiary Company Dynemie Preducts {Inc) USA of Rs. 50000/- in the -
earlier year in the United States of Americe, tha same is shown under the head “LOANS AND ADVANCES” as the specific details of
the investment are not availabla for our verification.
The Company, has made investments for incorporation of whelly owned suhmdaary company [(ynemie USA Inc. of Rs. 2382483/ during
the year ;2006-07 in the Unites State of America, the same is shown under the head " Advances Recoverabie in cash or in kind” as
current assets i Loans & Advances. The said whally ewned subsidiary Dynemic USA Inc.,as infarmed fo us, has been invalved in the
markating oi the products of the esmpany bat as such he final accounts are not avaifable to us, and hence, the results of tha said
subsidiary has not been, includsd in separately prepared conselidated financial statements.
The US subsidiary company DynamicUSA Inc. has made an allotment of Equity share of 1600 of US$ 1/ each and accordingly the same
is shown as Investment in subsidiary at Rs. 45540
Excise duty on goods manufactured by the comgany is accounted only at the time of removal of gaods from the factory for sate and/
ar captive consumption. Such excise duty fiabifity on finished goods as on 31st March, 2007 is estimated at Rs.2020321/-.This
Accouting Palicy has no impact on the profit for the year.
As required by the Accounting Standards (AS 28) * Impairment of Assets “ issued by ICAI, as informed to us, the company has carried
out the assessment of impairment of assets. There has been ne impairment loss during the year.

2709000

Signature to Schadule 1 to 17

As per our Repart of even Date

For: SHAH RAJESH & ASSOCIATES For & on behalf of hoard of Directors of
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS. For : BYNEMIC PRODUCTS LIMITED
Rajash D. Shah B. K. Patel -~ - Chairman & Mg. Director
Proprietor 0. P. Patel - Wholetime Director
R. B. Patel - Wholetime Director
8. P. Patel - Wholetime Director
Piace : Atmedahad. D. B. Patel - Wheletime Director

Date :

25.06-07 Pauray Shah

i

Chief Finansial Officer




@;@Byﬂemat Consolidated

BRODYCTS LTD

¢ | PARTICULARS .

- 31[372066 -

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
NET PROFIT AFTER TAX & EXTRA
ORDINERY ITEMS 24740784
ADJUSTMENTS FOR -
PROVISION FOR TAX & DEFERRED TAX 12149342
MISC.EXPS.WRITTEN OFF 144983
DEPRECIATION 4452454
DEPRECIATION WRITTEN BACK 527311
SHORT PROVISION FOR L.TAX (NET) 1706012
DIMUNITION IN THE VALUE OF INVESTMENTS
INTEREST & FNANCIAL CHARGES 5070876
PROFIT/LOSS ON SALE/REPLACEMENT OF FIXED ASSETS 133312
INETEREST/ DIVIDEND INCOME -649766
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING:
CAPITAL CAHNGES 47230886
ADJUSTMENTS FOR - .
TRADE & OTHER RECEIVABLES 12656501
INVENTORIES -11855535
TRADE PAYABLES 12423137
LOANS & ADVANCES -7B70085
CASH GEMERATED FROM DPERATIONS 27271701
DIRECT TAXES PAID - -13166830
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 14104871
B] | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
PURCHASE OF FIXED ASSETS 412260422
SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 1575178
PURCHASE OF INVESTMENTS ©.131582466
SALES OF [NVESTMENTS 9
INCOME TAX REFUND 754239
INETEREST/ DIVIDEND INCOME RECEIVED 649765
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES -1401863654
C] | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
PROCEEDS FROM ISSUING SHARES! NET OF ISSUE EXP.) 147718821
PROCEEDS FROM BORAROWINGS -2093048
{PO EXPS REFUNDS i)
INTEREST & FINANCIAL CHARGES PAID 5070875
PRELIMINARY EXPS INCURRED 1130000
DIVIDEND & DIVI. TAX PAID 0
NET CASH USED FROM FINARCING ACTIVITES 135524887
D] | NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+T) 12766114
El | CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS(OPENING) 1873135 -
F1 | CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS(CLOSING) (D +E) 14639248

As per our Report of even date

For:

SHAH RAJESH & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS.

For : DYNEMIC PRODUCTS LIMITED

Chairman & Mg. Uirector

Rajesh D. Shah - B. K. Patel
Proprietor 0. P. Patel Whoistime Birector
R. B. Patel Wholetime Director
§. P, Patel Whoeletime Birector
Place : Ahmedahad. D. B. Patel Wholetime Director
Date ; 25-06-07 Paurav Shah Chief Financial Dfficer




17th Annual Report 2006-2007

1] Registration Cetails

Registration Mo. 13886
'] CEapital Raised during the year :

Public Issue o 0

Il | Positien of Mobilisation and Deployment of Fund :-

Total Liabilities

Sources of Fund

Paid up Equity Share Capital
Reserves & Surplus
Deferred tax fiahility
Application of Fund

Net Fixed- Assels

Net Current Assets
Accumulé;feé Losses

V] Perfermance of the Campany ;

-Balance Sheet Date 332007 Sate Code 4

Right !ssue NIL Private Placement NIL
330271476 - Total Assets 330271476
113284430 Paid up Prefersnce Share Capital N,
151892543 Secured Loans 46865222
12118154 Un secured Loans 6111067
I Investments 104600445
123730526 Misc.Expenses 204434
MIL

Turnaver 323112359 Other Income 14151727 Total Expenditure 300363058
Profit hefora tax 36901028 Profic after tax 26594883
Earning per share 2.36 Oividend Rate % 10
Y] Generic Names of Three Principal Products of the Company
Item Code No.  ITC Code ) 293390
Products Descriptan S.P.C.P.[Dye-ntermeidate)
{tem Code Ne. | [TC Code } 282100
Produsts Descripton Sulphanilic Acid.(Dye-Intermeidata)
[tem Code Ne. { [TC Code } 320490
Praducts Descripton Tartrazine { Food Color }
As per our Beport of even Date
For : SHAH RAJESH & ASSOCIATES Far & on behatf of board of Birectors of
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS. For : DYNEMIC PROBUCTS I.lM]TEB
Rajesh D. Shah B. K. Pate! - Chairman & Mg. Director
Proprietor . P. Patel - Wholetime Director
R. B. Patsl - Wholetime Directer
S. P. Patel - Wholetime Director
Place : Ahmedabad. . B; Patal ~ Wheletime Directar
Jate : 25-08-07 Paurav Shah - Chief Financial Officer




Gl DYNEMIC

RRODULCTS LTD.

DYNEMIC PRODUCTS LTD.

Regd. Office: B-301, Satyamev Complex-l, Opp. New Gujarat High Coust, S.6.Highway, Sola Read, Ahmedabad-330 050,
Ph :079-27773071/72/13 Fax Ne.: 079-27432176

Date : 25¢ June, 2007.
Dear Share Holder(s),

Sub: - Gption for ECS Mandate / Bank Mandate
ECS MANDATE

As an added service to our Sharehelders, we are pleased to offer thefacility of electronic credit of dividend directly to their respective hank
accounts, through Electronic Clearing Services {ECS). This facility is currertly available to the Shareholders located at Abmedabad,
Banglore, Bhubneshwes, Chandigarh, Chennai, Deihi, Guawahati, Hyderabad, Jaipur, Kanpur, Kolkatta, Mumbai, Nagpur, Patng and
Trivendram. ShareHolders in thise locations who would ike to avail this faciiity are requested to filf in the Mandate Form provided on the
revverse of this fetter and submit {if not done earlier} the same to the Company at its Share Transfer Agent, Bigshare Services Bvt. Limitad,
E-2/3 Ansa Industrial Estate, Sakivikar Road, Sakinaka, Andheri {E), Mumbai -400 072 latast by 16% August, 2007, This service not only
prtacts the Shareholder against fraudulent interception and encashment of Dividend Warrants but also eliminates dependence on the

pastal system, loss/damage of Dividend Warrants In transit and correspondence relating to revalidation / issus of duplicate dividend
warrants, ’

Also kingly attach a photocopy of a cheque from your cheque baok for verifying the accuracy of the MICR code number indicated at the
bottom of the cheque

Kindly note that as per divectives of Securities and Exchange Beard of India (SEBY, in respect of shareholders holding shares
in dematerialized form, dividend shali be paid through ECS {Where such facility is availabie | directly inte the bank account
furnished by the shareholders to their respective Depository Participant. Such shareholders therefore need not submit the
mandate form provided on the reverse of this Jetter. In case it is desired to receive dividend on a bank account other than the
one specified while opening the Demat Account , such sharehoiders miay please inform the same to their respective depesitory
Participant immediately and not to the Company / Registrar & Transfer Agent.

BANK MANDATE

Sf‘a;ehslders who, for any reason woutd nat like to avail the ECS facility being offered 1o them as mentioned above, are requested to furnish
{ifnot done earlier) in the Mandate Form provided on the reversa of this latter, interalia, the details of theis Bank Account Number and Name
of Bank and Branch, which would be printed on the Dividend Warrants o avaid fraudulent escashment thereof.

Kindly note that the ECS / Bank Mandate instructions sheuld be under the signature of the sole / first shareholder as per
specimen lodged with the Cnmpany.

t for any reason, we are not able to credit the Dividend amount divectly to your Bank Accoust, the same would be ramitted to you by way
of a dividend warrant, with your bank account details printed thereos.

We seek your co-operation to enable us to serve you hetter.
Thanking you we remain,

Yours faithfully,
For DYNEMIC PRODUCTS LTD.

‘B. K. Patel

Managing Director

Enet: 'As above -

—— . i St B Emmar e S M R i — — it LS RGN A A R TN MNAE i M M S S— Ve AR Hren R st A T
b e e e [ AN i LMARR WS e S — —— — — — t— Ju—



FORM

FOR PHYSICAL HOLDERS ONLY
Ta,
Bigshare Services Put, Ltd.
Unit : Dynemic Products Limited
E-2/3 Ansa Industrial Estate,
Saki Vihar Road, Saki Naka,
Andheri (£}, Mumbai - 400 072,

Phone : 022 - 28470652, 28470653
Fax 022 - 78475207

Dear Sirs,
L.F No.:
Re: Form for ECS Mandate / Bank Mandate

I/We : do hereby autharIze Bynemic Products

¢« Credit my dividend amount directly to my Bank Account as per details furnished below by Flectronic Clearing Servicec
ECS Mandate*

*  Print the details of my Bank Account as furnished befow, an my dividend warrant which wil be mailed to me Bank Mai

Falio No. {Sebarate form for each folio)

First/ Sole Holder's Name

Name of the Bank in Full

Name of the Branch

Address and Phone No. of Bank

Bank Account No.

Type of Account : Savings Current :  Cash Credit

8 Digit Code Number of the Bank and
Branch as appearing on the MICR Cheque-
{for ECS Mandate only}. Please attach a
phetocopy of the cheque.

{PLEASE STRIKE OUT WHICHEVER IS NOT APPLICABLE)

1/We hereby declare that the particulars given ahove are correct and complete. I/We undertake to inform any subsequent changes
ahove particulars before the relevant Book Closure Date(s),

I/We shall not hold the Company respensible, if ECS Mandate cannot be implemented beacuse of incomplete or incorrect informati
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for Teasons beyond the conirol of the Gompany.

Frace

Data:
Signature of Sole/First Shareh

RS. 1} If you are holding the shares in demat mode the above details nedd to be intimated by you to your DP only and not t
Cempany or Registrar & Transfer Agent.
2} M your are holdering the shares in physical mode please submit the above details to the Company / Reqistrar & Transfer A



‘@ DYREMIC DYNEMIC PRODUCTS LIMITED

PRODUCTS L. B.301, SATYAMEV COMPLEX-1, OPP: NEW GUJARAT HIGH COURT,
S.G. ROAD, SOLA, AHMEDABAD-380 050.-

PROXY FORM

17t Apnual General Meeting - 20" August, 2007
OP D
Regd. Folio No. /Client ID No. of Shares
/We of in the
district of : - being a Member / Members of the Company hereby
appoint of : in the district of __
or faiting him/her of in the
district of ' as-mylour Proxy to vote for me | us on my [ our behalf at the 17th Annual General

Meeting of the company to be held at Flash Banguet, First Floor, Shailly Complex, Surdhara Circle, Nr. Saf Hospital,
Ahmedabad - 380054 on Monday, 20th August, 2007 at 11.30 a.m. at any adjournment(s) thereof.

Affix
Revenue

Signed this ‘ day of 2007. stamp

Note This form, in order to be effective, should be duly completed, stamped, sxgned and deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting,

-~~“i--lmmwmwn—-—_——-——_—_—mm%mmm————-—_——_mmm“““m“

@!‘@ DYNEMIC - DYNEMIC PRODUCTS LIMITED

FROBUCTS LTD. B-301, SATYAMEV COMPLEX-1, OPP: NEW GUJARAT HIGH COURT,
: $.G. ROAD; SOLA, AHMEDABAD-380 060.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

17t Annual Generai Meeting - 20% August, 2007

DP D
Regd. Folio No. /Client iD : No, of Shares

| certify that | am a memberfproxy for the member of the Company.
'| hereby record my presence at the 17th Annual General Meeting of the Company at Flash Banguet, First Floor, Shailly
" Complex, Surdhara Circlé, Nr. Sal Hospital, Ahmedabad - 380054 on Monday 20th August, 2007 at 11.30 am.

T oD e —— — | F— — w— it [ LA W— — w— — A MMM WTTE W  mim Loll e TR — i O] T | — el

Name of the member / proxy Signature of Member / Proxy
{in BLOCK letters)

Note: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall. Members are requested to bring their
copias of the Annual Report to the meeting.
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